6.4. Gl NTY

BID BOND

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS, that we, the undetsigned, _Get A Can, Inc.
278-282 West Railway Avenue, Paterson, NJ 07503 as

Principal, and _The Ohio Casualty Insurance Company , as Surety, ate heteby held

as OWNER in the penal sum of §_1€n Percent of Amount Bid

Not To Exceed Twenty Thousand and NO/100 Dollars (10% NTE $20,000.00)
for the payment of which, well and tiuly to be made, we heteby jointly and severally bind outselves,

successols and assigns.

Signed this _30th day of __June , 2020, 'The Condition of the above

obligation is such that whezeas the Principal has submitted to the Township of Pequannock, a certain
BID, attached heteto and hereby made a pait heteof to entet into a contract in wiiting, for Recycling

Collection Service

NOW, THEREFORE,
a) If said BID shall be rejected, ot

b) If said BID shall be accepted and the Pilncipal ¢hall execute and delivet a conteact in the
Fotm of Conttact attached heteto (propetly completed in accordance with said BID),

and shall in all other respects petform the agreement created by the acceptance of said
BOND,

then this obligation shall be void, otherwise the satne shall remain in force and effect; it being expressiy
understood and agreed that the liability of the Sutety for any and all claitns heteundet shall, in no event,
exceed the penal amount of this obligation as hetein stated.

"The Sucety, for value teceived, heteby stipulates and agtees that the obligations of said Sutety

and its BOND shall in no way be impaited ot affected by any extension of the ime within which the
OWNER may accept such BID; aad said Surety does heteby waive notice of any such extensions.
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IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Piincipal and the Sutety have hereunto set their hands and seals,
and such of them as ate corporations have caused their corporate seals to be hereto affixed and these
presents to be slgned by thelr proper officess, the day and year first set or bove.

WITNESS/ATTEST:

W/W . ‘ et | (L..)

Diane M. DiMarfino; Attorney-in-fact

IMPORTANT - Sutety compunies executing BONDS must be authorized to transact business In the
State of New Jeisey.

Bid Bond must be accompanied by (a) appropiiate acknowledgments of the tespective patties,
(b) approptiate duly certified copy of Powet: of Attotney or othet: certificate of authority whete bond is
executed by agent, officer, or othet reptesentative of Principal ot Surety, (¢) a duly cestified extract from
by-Jaws ot tesolutions of Sutety under which Power: of Attorney of othet certificate of authority of its
agent, officer ot representative was issued and (d) duly cettified copy of latest published financial
statement of assets and Habilities of Sutety.

ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF PRINCIPAL IF A CORPORATION

State of /L/_ewjé/)ﬁey

. ) S8
County of /%SSQ 1C )

BE IT REMEMBERED, that on this 2. & day o T , 2020 , befote me, the

subscribet, a 0fer @efw bl c of the State of  AtAns ?/uubg
;personﬁ;appearg‘j rcl ol fPortann cs< , who I am satilfied, is The

petson who signed the within instrumentas ~ Ppesi d €t of (ot Cln.. TAK
the cotporation named therein and he theteupon acknowledged that said instrument r’r?adc by tiré

cotporation and signed with its cotporate seal, was signed, sealed with the cotpotate seal and delivered

by bir as such officer and is the voluntaty act and deed of the cotpotation, made by virtue of authotity

from its Board of Directots.

MARY ANNE MANCINI
NOTARY PUBLIC OF NEW JERSEY
COMMISSION # 2447898 =}
MY COMMISSION EXPIRES 07/16/2024 B
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ACKNOWI EDGMBINT OF PRINCIPAL IF A PARTNERSHIP

State of )
SS:
County of )
BE IT REMEMBERED, that on this day of , 2020, before me, the
subsctibes, a of the State of

» who I am satisfied, Is one of the members of the flim of
the partnership named therein and he theteupon acknowledged that the said instrument
made by the partoership and signed by him was signed, sealed and deliveted by hitn as such pastnet and
is the voluntaty act and deed of the partnetship.

ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF PRINCIPAT, IF AN INDIVIDUAIL

State of )
8S:
County of }
BE IT REMEMBERED, that on this - day of , 2020 , before me, the
subscriber, a of the Stats of
» personally appeared ,who Iam satlsfied s the petson

named inand who executed the within Instratment, and thereupon he acknowledged that he signed, sealed
and deliveted the sare as his act and deed, for the uses and purposes therein expressed.

Affix acknowledgments of Suteties.
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6.7, CONSENT OF SURETY

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS, that we, the undessigned

The Ohio Casualty Insurance Company

a corporation organized and existing under the laws of the State of New Hampshire
and authotized to do business in the State of New Jessey, do hereby consent and agree with the

Township of Pequannock that if the foregoing proposal of
Get A Can, Inc,

heteinafter called the Contractor, for
Recycling Collection Service

b accepted, and & Contract for said wotk be awarded to said Contractos, we will, upon its being so
awatded become Sutety for sald Conttactot and agree to be bound with said Contiactor upon the
tetmns and conditions set forth in the Proposal and Specifications and shall provide secutity through
the issuance of Performance and Payment Bonds in amounts equal to one hundred pescent (100%)
of the Conttact ptice and to be conditloned so as to indemnify Township of Pequannock against loss
due to the failute of the Conttactor to fulfill the obligations and requirements of said Contract.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the undersigned Cotporation has caused this Agteement to be
signed by its duly authorized representative and its corporate seal to be affixed heteto,

______

Signed, Sealed and dated this ___ 30th day of, June _ L
J—— )/“"‘ ; o . "/
BY: (/""m ;’Jf\\ ,é‘:"i&;ff:sg\?%“ T “y/t,( éf{?*mz@:’w £}
Attorney-in-fact Diane M. DiMartino~.__

NOTE: PLEASE EXECUTE THIS CONSENT OF SURETY FORM,

Consent of Sutety must be accompanied by (a) apptoptiate acknowledgments of the tespective patties;
(b) appropriate duly cettified copy of Power of Attorney ot othe cettificate of authotity whete
Consent of Surety is executed by agent, officet, ot othes tepresentative of Principal or Surety; (c) a
duly certified exttact from By-Laws ot resolutions of Sutety under which Powet of Attotney or other
certificate of authotity of its agent, officet ot tepresentative was issued; and (d) duly certified copy of
latest Published financial staterent of assets and liabilities of Sutety.
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This Power of Attornay limits the acts of those named hereln, and they have no authority to
bind the Company except in the manner and to the extent heraln stated,

leerty Liberty Mutual Insurance Company
Mutual The Ohle Gasualty Insurance Company Certificate No; 8201380-868426
i atabuhvinubrer West Amerlean Insurance Company
SURETY
POWER OF ATTORNEY

KNOWN ALL PERSONS BY THESE PRESENTS: That The Chlo Casualty Insurance Company is a corporation duly organized under the Jaws of the State of Ne':v Hampshire, that
Hoerly Mulvel tnsurance Company Is a corporation duly organized under the laws of the Stalo of Massachusells, and West American Insurancs Gompany 15 a corperation: duly organized
under the laws of the Stale of Indlana (herein collectively called the “Companies®), pursuant to and by authority herein set forlh, does hereby name, constilute and appoint, Gary B.
Kohan; Kathleen M. Rowe; Diane M. DiMartino

Not valid for mortgage, note, loan, letter of credi,

currency rate, interest rate or residual value guarantees.

all of the city of Medford stale of NI each individually if there be more than one named, I8 true and fawful attarney-in-fact lo matke,
exacute, seal, acknowledge and defiver, for and on its behalf as surety and as Hls act and dead, any and all undertakings, bonds, recognizances and other surely obligations, in pursuance
of these presents and shall be as binding upon the Companies as if they have been duly signed by the president and attesfed by the secretary of the Companies In their own proper
persons,

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this Power of Atfoney has been subscribed by an authorized officer or officlal of Ihe Companies and the corporate seals of the Companies have been affxed
theretothis  10th  day of Jhune , 2019

Liberty Mutual Insurance Company
The Chlo Casually Insurarnce Company
West American lnsurance Company

A

David M. Carey, Assistant Secretary

Slate of PENNSYLVANIA
County of MONTGOMERY

Onthis  10th day of June +_201% befora me personally appeared David M. Carey, who acknowledged himsell to be the Assistant Secretary of Liberty Mulual Insurance
Company, The Ohte Casualty Company, and West American Insusance Company, aad that he, as Such, belng authorized 50 10 4o, execide the feregaing insirument for the purposes
therein contained by signing on behalf of the corporations by himself as a duly authorized officer.

IN WITNESS WHEREQF, | have hereunto subscribed my neme and afixed my nolarial seal at King of Prussia, Pennsylvania, on the day and year first above wrilien.

COMMGNWEALTH OF PENNSYLVANIA

Nolarfal Seal
Teresa Pasiella, Notary Public ﬂ'_\ )ﬂz EE Ee )
Upper Merlon Twp., Montgomery County By:
My Commisslon Explras March 28, 2021 Teresn Pastella ND!&W Public
Wemuer, Pannsylvan'a Assocation of Notaries !

This Fower of Altoray Is made and execuled pursuant to and by authority of the following By-laws end Aulhorizations of The Ohio Casually Insurarce Company, Liberly Mutual
Insurance Company, and Wast Amerlcan Insurance Company which resolutions are now in ful force and effect reading as follows;
ARTICLE IV - OFFICERS: Section 12, Pawer of Altorney.
Any officer or other officlal of the Corporalion authorized for that purpose in wiiling by the Chaiman or the Presidant, and subject {o such Bmitation as the Chairman or the
Presldent may prescrite, shalk appeint such attormsys-in-fact, as may be necessary to act In behialf of the Corporation to make, execite, seal, acknowledge and deliver as swrety
eny and all undertakings, bonds, recognizances and other surety obligations, Such attoneys-in-fact, sublect o the limitaticns sel forsh In their respective powers of alternay, shall
have full power to bind the Corporation by thelr signature and execulion of any such Instruments and to altach thereto the seat of the Corporalion. When so execuled, stieh
instruments shalf be as binding as If slgned by the President and aftested fo by the Secretary. Any powar or aulhority granted to any representative or alfomey-In-fact under tha
provisions of this article may be revoked al any time by the Board, the Chalrman, the President or by the afficer o officers granting such power or authority.
ARTICLE XI| - Execution of Confracts: Section 5. Surety Bonds and Undariakings.
Any offices of the Campany authorized for that purose in writing by he chaitman or the president, and subject to such limilations as the chalrman or the gresident may prescribe,

shall appoint such atlomeys-indact, as may be necessary to act in behalf of the Campany to make, execute, seal, acknowledge and deliver as surety any and all urderakings,
bonds, recognizances and other surety obligations. Such altorneys-in-fact subject to the limilalions set forth In their respestive powers of altoimey, shall have full power lo bind the

Company by their signature and execution of any such instruments and to atlach therelo tha seal of lhe Company. When so execwted such Instruments shalt be as binding as if
signed by the president and attasted by the $ecretary,

Gertificate of Designation - The President of the Company, acling pursuast io the Bylaws of the Gompany, authorizes David M. Carey, Assistant Secrelary to appoint such attomeys-in-

fact as may be necessary to act on behalf of the Company fo make, execule, seal, acknowledge and dellver as surely any and all underiskings, bends, recognlzances and cther surely
obligations,

Authorization - By unanimous consent of the Company's Board of Directors, the Company consents that facsimile or mechanically reproduced signatite of any assistant secretary of the

Company, wherever appearing upon a certified copy of any powss of allomey issued by the Company In conniection with suraly bonds, shall be valld and binding upon the Company with
the same force and effect as though manually affixed.

I, Renee C. Liewallyn, the undersigned, Assistant Secrelary, The Ohio Casvalty Insurance Company, Liberly Mutual lnsurance Company, and West Amerean Insurance Company do

hereby certify that the original powsr of attarey of which th foregoing is a ful, true and correct copy of the Power of Attorney execuled by seid Comparles, is in full force and effec) ang
has not been revoked,

IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF, | have hereunlo set my hand and affixed Ihe seals of said Companles thls  30th  day of June y 2020

G bty

Refiea C, Llewellyn, Assislant Secrelary

L415-12673 LMIC OCIC WAIC Mull Go_052015

30 pm EST on any business day.

y of this Power of Attorney call

1-610-832-8240 between 9:00 am and 4

To confirm the validit:




Liberty THE OHIO CASUALTY INSURANCE COMPANY

Mutual. FINANCIAL STATEMENT — DECEMBER 31, 2019
SURETY
Assets Liabilities
Cash and Bank DEposits v iinio e ($3,063,860)  Unearned PreMiUmMS .o iieeiriarsmmsescsimsserressesnns $1,281,143,437
*Bonds — U.S GOVEINIENE oo eoeesoeesseesosenen 1,006,099,793  Reserve for Claims and Claims Expense...crerns 3,445,256,612
Funds Held Under Reinsurance Treaties..nn. (]
*Qther Bonds.. e . 3,994,316,104

onas Reserve for Dividends to Policyholders........vuvivenns 183,012
FBOCKS vt e 192,977,450 Additional Statutory RESEIVE vuuuivmeemeisnssrissssness 0

Real EStAte e nuniirerismmrssmssess o sessmsesssenasosss 0 Reserve for Commissions, Taxes and
Agents’ Balances or Uncoilected Premiums........., 762,342,997 Other Liabilities ......u.... e ————————————— 196,783,603
Accrued Tnterest and REOLS cevvervovrseeeremrveenscc 33,878,311 Total s - $4,923,366,664

Special Surplus Funds......coerer..  § 5,242,951
Other Admitted ASSES i 919,548,302

Capital Stock ., 4,500,000
Paid in Surplus..voomvcinincoen, 738,183,897
Unassigned Surplus.....coiineees 1,234,8035,586
Total Admitted Assets. i $6,906,099,097 Surplus to Policyholders i wonne 1,982,732,434

Total Liabilities and Sarplus ... 36,906,099,098

* Bonds are stated at amortized or investment value; Stocks at Association Market Values,
The foregoing financial information is taken from The Ohio Casualty Insurance Company’s financial
statement filed with the state of Ohio Depattment of Insurance,

I, TIM MIKOLAJEWSKI, Assistant Secretary of The Ohio Casnalty Insurance Company, do hereby cerlify that the foregoing is a true, and
correct statement of the Assets and Liabilities of said Corporation, as of December 31, 2019, (o the best of my knowledge and belief,

IN WITNESS WHEREQF, I have hereunto set my hand and affixed the seal of said Corporatien at Seattle, Washington, this 27% day of

Marcl:, 2020,

Assistant Secretary

$-12620C1C/a 3120



Liberty Mutual.

SURETY

SURETY DISCLOSURE STATEMENT AND CERTIFICATION
pursuant to N.J.S.A. 2A:44-143

THE OHIO CASUALTY INSURANGE COMPANY, (hereinafter called “Surety”), the Surety on the attached bond, hereby
certifies the following:

1) The Surety meets the applicable surplus requirements of R.8.17:17-8 or R.8.17:17-7 as of the Surety’s most
current annual filing with the New Jersey Department of Insurance.

2} The surplus of The Ohio Casualty Insurance Company as determined in accordance with the applicabie laws
of this State, totals $1,982,732,434.00 as of the calendar year ended December 31, 2019, which amount has been
certified by Ernst & Young LLP, 200 Clarendon Street, Boston, Massachuselts, 02118, and is Included in the Annual
Statement on file with the New Jersey Department of Insurance, 20 West State Street CN-325, Trenton, New Jersey
08625-0325,

3) The Ohio Casualty Insurance Company has received from the United States Secretary of the Treasury a
certificate of authority pursuant to 31 U.8.C. Section 9305, with an underwriting limitation established therein on July
1, 2019 in the amount of $172,415,000,00,

4) The amount of the bond to which this statement and certification is attached is  $The Amount
Bid
5) If, by virtue of one or more contracts of reinsurance, the amount of the bond Indicated under Item (4) above

exceeds the total underwrlting limitation of all sureties on the bond as set forth in ltem (3) above, then for each such
contract of reinsurance:

(a) The name and address of each such reinsurer under that contract and the amotunt of the reinsurer's
participation in the confract is as follows:
Reinsurer Address Amount
{Not Applicable) and;
{) Each surety that is parly to any such contract of reinsurance certifies that each reinsurer listed

under item (5){a) satisfies the credit for reinsurance requirement established under P.L. 1993, c.243 {C.17:51B-1 ot
seq.) and any applicable regulations in effect as of the date on which the bond to which this statement and
certification is attached shall have been filed with the appropriate public agency.

CERTIFICATE

I, David M. Carey, as Assistant Secretary for The Ohio Casualty Insurance Company, a stock insurance company
domiciled in New Hampshire, DO HEREBY CERTIFY that, to the best of my knowledge, the foregoing statements
made by me on hehalf of The Chio Casualty Insurance Company are true, and ACKNOWLEDGE that, if any of those
statements made by me on behalf of The Ohio Casualty Insurance Company are false, this bond Is VOIDABLE.

THE OHIO ¢ UAL%NCE COMPANY
y/
By, 4 A iy fi il

Yavid M. Caref, AssisTant Secretary

Dated: June 30,2020




SURETY ACKNOWLEDGMENT

STATE OF New Jersey
COUNTY OF Burlington

On this 30th dayof June 2020
before me personally came Diane M. DiMartino

to me known, who, being by me duly sworn, did depose and say that she resides in:

Medford Lakes, New Jersey

that she is the  Attorney-in-Fact for The Ohilo Casualty Insurance Company

the corporation described in and which executed the foregding instrument; that she knows
the seal of said corporation; that one of the seals affixed to said instrument is such seal;
that it was so affixed by said corporation, and that she signed her name thereto by like
order.

_______ / . )
/ Fo T /{5 J\ a7 A
S y
4 .
/”/ Notary Public™
‘ Kathleen M. Rowe

‘Kathleen M Rowe
Notary Public
New Jersey
My Commission Expires 3-12-2025
No. 2451917




GET-A-CAN RECYCLING CO., INC.

A\

(GET-A-CAN)

278-282 WEST RAILWAY AVENUE * PATERSON, N.J. 07503
PHONE (973) 278-6625 * FAX (973) 278-0162

June 26, 2020

- To Whom It May Concern:

1, Michael Portannese, President of Get-A-Can, Inc. certifies that all documents in this

packet are true copies.

Thank Yoy,
AR

Michael Portannese
President
Get-A-Can, Inc.

Subscribed and sworn to before me
this o2 ©  day J irrr—2020.
Notary Public of
My Commission Expires

MARY ANNE MANCINI
Zotan) | NOTARY PUBLIC OF NEW JERSEY
Sapie COMMISSION # 2447898

deTrs MY COMMISSION EXPIRES 07/16/2024

GIRTE OF

iI

O e

www.gaetarecycling.com I



TOWNSHIP OF PEQUANNOCK
OFFICE OF THE TOWNSHIP MANAGER
UNIFORM BID SPECIFICATIONS

RECYCLING

COLLECTION SERVICE

April 25, 2020

Township of Pequannock
530 Newark Pompton Turnpike
Pompton Plains, New Jersey 07444
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TOWNSHIP OF PEQUANNOCK
530 Newarl Pompton Turnpike
Pompton Plains, New Jersey

NOTICE TO BIDDERS

UNIFORM BID SPECIFICATIONS
RECYCLING COLLECTION SERVICE

Sealed Proposals for solid waste collection sezvice will be received by the Township of Pequannock
in the Coutt Room of the Municipal Building, Pompton Plains, New Jetsey on Tuesday, June 30,
2020 at 2:00 p.m. prevailing time, at which time and place they will be publicly opened and read
alond. If public gathering is not possible by June 30, 2020, bids will be publicly opened via
broadcast over Zoom (details on Zoom public opening will be posted on the website priof to the
date and time of the scheduled opening and sent to all bidders). Bids may be hand-delivered or
mailed by certified mail. Pequannock Towaship will not be responsible for any bid mailed which is
lost in transit or deliveted late by the Postal Setvice, Bids will not be accepted after said hour. If
hand delivering a proposal, please contact Adam Brewer at 973-835-5700 ext. 133 or

manager@peqgtwp.org to schedule hand delivety.

Specifications and bid proposal forms may be obtained electeonically by contacting the Township
Managet's Office, 530 Newatk-Pompton ‘Tutnpike, Pompton Plains, New Jersey, via electronic mail
manager@peqtwp.otg. Should a hatd copy be desired, please e-mail manager@peqtwp.org and
indicate a hard copy is requested. Bids or proposals shall be made on the forms provided and
attached to the specifications which shall be submitted intact and otherwise must confottn to the
general instructions, specifications, terms and conditions which are on file and available to all

bidders without chatge.

A certified check or cashiet's check made payable to the order of the Township of Pequannock, ora
duly executed bid bond in the amount of 10% of each bid, but in no case mote than §20,000.00,
must be deposited by the biddet. The bid guarantee shall be signed by an authorized agent or
tepresentative of the guarantot and not by the individual or company submitting the bid.

Bidders must comply with the following New Jetsey State Statutes:

P.L. 1975, Chapter 127 (Affirmative Action Prograt)

P.L. 1977, Chapter 33 (Statement of Ownership)

N.J.S.A. 40A:11-18  (American Goods and Products to be used were possible)

Bid proposals must be placed in sealed opaque envelopes addressed to the Township of
Pequannock, 530 Tutnpike, Pompton Plains, New Jersey, and matked cleatly on the outside of the

envelope.

The Township resetves the right to reject any and all bids o to waive any minot informalities ot
ittegularities in the ptoposal received and to accept the bid which is in the best interests of the

Township.
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PEQUANNOCK TOWNSHI?
UNIFORM BID SPECIFICATIONS
RECYCLING COLLECTION SERVICE
NOVEMBER 1, 2020

1. INSTRUCTIONS TO BIDDFERS

1.1. THE BID

The Township of Pequannock is soliciting bid proposals from recycling collectors interested in
providing tecycling collection setvices for a petiod of up to 5 yeat(s), to commence on November 1,
2020 and ending on October 31, 2025, in accordance with the terms of these Bid Specifications and
N.LA.C. 7:26H-6 et seq.

1.2. CHANGES TO THE BID SPECIFICATIONS

Notice of revisions ot addenda to advertisements or bid documents relating to bids will, no
later than five days, Saturdays, Sundays and holidays excepted, priot to the date for acceptance of
bids, be published in the Subutban Trends, the Daily Record, and in the Star Ledget.

1.3. BID OPENING

All bid proposals will be publicly opened and read by the Township Manager on Tuesday, June
30, 2020 at 2:15 p.m. prevailing time in the Coust Room of the Pequannock Township Municipal
Building, 530 Newatk-Pompton ‘Turnpike, Pompton Plains, New Jersey. Bids must be deliveted by
hand ot by mail to the Office of the Township Managet no later than 2:15 p.m. on June 30, 2020.
All bid proposals will be date and time stamped upon receipt. Bidder is solely responsible for the
timely delivery of the bid proposal and no bids shall be considered which are presented after the
public call for teceiving bids. Any Bid Proposal received after the date and time specified will be
returned, unopened, to the bidder.

1.4, DOCUMENTS TO BE SUBMITTED

The following documents shall be submitted by every bidder at the time and date specified in
the public notice to prospective biddets:

1. A photocopy of bidder's cettificate of public convenience and necessity and an apptoval
lettet issued in conformance with N.J.S.A, 13:1E-126;

2. Questionnaite setting forth experience and qualifications;

3. Bid Guarantee in the form of a bid bond, certified check ot cashier's check in the amount of
10% of the total amount of the bid proposal, not to exceed $20,000; payable to the Township of
Pequannock;

4, Non-collusion affidavit;
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5. Stockholder statement of ownership;
6. Cettificate of surety;

7. Bid Proposal, and

8. Business Registration Cetification (the BRC may submitted with the bid but must be
provided ptiot to the execution of the contract).

All of the foregoing shall be submitted in accordance with the instructions hereinafter
contained. The division of the Bid Specifications into patts is metely for convenience and ready
reference; all parts of the Bid Specifications constitute a single document.

2. DEFINITIONS

"Bid proposal” means all documents, proposal forms, affidavits, certificates, statements required
to be submitted by the bidder at the time of the bid opening.

"Bid guatantee" means the bid bond, cashiets check or cettified check submitted as pazt of the
bid proposal, payable to the contracting unit, ensuring that the successful bidder will enter into a
contract.

"Bid specifications" means all documents tequesting bid proposals for municipal recycling
collection setvices contained herein,

“Buik waste” means latge items of sclid waste, including but not limited to, catpeting, home
futnishings, and other oversized items whose size precludes or complicates handling by the normal
collection process. Included in this definition are wastes generated by households identified by the
New Jetsey Depattment of Envitonmental Protection as 1D 13. Excluded by definition are;
building materials, automotive parts, and white goods.

"Certificate of insurance" means a document showing that an insurance policy has been written
and includes a statement of the coverage of the policy.

"Collection site" means the location of waste containers on collection day.

"Collection soutce” means a generator of designated collected recyclable materidl to whom
service will be provided under the conttact.

“Commingled recyclables” means post-consumer matetials to include aluminum cans, glass
bottles, plastic containers (market acceptable}, and metal cans stored in a common containet.

"Consent of sutety" means a contract guatanteeing that if the contract is awarded, the sutety
will provide a petformance bond.

"Contract" means the wiitten agreement executed by and between the successful bidder and the
governing body and shall include the bid proposal, and the bid specifications.
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"Contract administrator” is the petson authorized by the conttacting unit to procute and
administer contracts for solid waste collection setvices.

"Contracting unit” means a municipality o any board, comimission, committee, authority ox
agency, and which has administrative jurisdiction over any district other than a school district,
project, ot facility, included ot operating in whole ot in patt, within the territorial boundaries of any
county or municipality which exercise functions whete are approptiate for the exercise by one or
morte units of local government, and which has statutory powet to make putchases and entet into
contracts ot agreements for the performance of any wotk of the furnishing or hiting of any materials
ot supplies usually required, the costs or contract price of which Is to be paid with ot out of public

funds.

"Contractor” means the lowest tesponsible bidder to whom awatd of the contract shall be
made.

"Designated collected recyclable matesial" means: cortugated cardboard, chipboard, mixed
office papet, other paper/magazines/junk mail/phone books, glass containers, aluminum cans, steel
cans, plastic containess, heavy iton, aluminum scrap, white goods /light iron, and vegetative waste,

"Designated collected solid waste" means solid waste types 10, 13, and 27. Designated collected
solid waste shall not consist of recyclable matetials, hazardous waste, or solid animal and vegetable
wastes collected by swine producers licensed by the State Depattment of Agtricultute to collect,
ptepate and feed such waste to swine on their own farms.

"Disposal facility" means the site designated for solid waste disposal in the Mortis County Solid
Waste Management Plan for use by the Towaship of Pequannock. Namely, the Mottis County
Transfer Station, 1100 Edwards Road, Patsippany Troy Hills, New Jersey. Recyclable matetial may
be disposed at sites as designated by the contractot.

"Governing body"” means the govetning body of the municipality, when the contract ot
agreement is to be entered into by, or on behalf of a, municipality as further defined at N.J.A.C.

40A:11-2.

"Holiday" means a regulatly scheduled collection day on which the authotized Disposal
Facilities are closed, includiog: '

New Year’s Day, Memorial Day, Independence Day, Labor Day, Thanksgiving
Day, Christmas, and New Yeat's Day.

"Legal newspapet” means the Suburban Trends, The Daily Recotd, or The Star Ledget.

“Mixed paper” means post-consumet matetial to include newspapet, cotrugated cardboatd,
office papet, magazines, books, junk mail, telephone books, etc. stoted in a comtnon containet.

"Proposal forms” mean those forms that must be used by all biddets to set forth the ptices for
services to be provided under the contract,
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"Service area” means the geographic area desctibed in Section 4 hetein. The service area(s) is
(ate) as follows:

The Township of Pequannock is located in the northern pottion of Mortis County and is
comptised of approximately four thousand twenty (4020) residential units over an atea of 6.9
squate miles containing seventy eight (78) miles of traveled roadway.

“Single Streatn” means the method of collecting the entire residential recycling stream together
in one non-compattmentalized vehicle. (Mixed papers and commingled containets are collected
together and delivered to a matetials recovery facility (MRF))

"Surety" means a company that is duly cestified to do business in the State of New Jersey and
that is qualified to issue bonds in the amount and of the type and charactet requited by these
specifications.

“Vegetative waste” means leaves, grass, yatd cuttings, brush (no larger than four inches in
diameter,) and Chtistmas ttees generated by residential units, the Township of Pequannock, and the
Pequannock Township Board of Education. Included in this definition ate wastes generated by
households identified by the New Jetsey Department of Envitonmental Protection as 11> 23.

“White goods” means ferfous household appliances to include refrigetators, freezets, stoves,
washing machines, clothes dryers, and dishwashers.

3. BID SUBMISSION REQUIREMENTS

3.1. BID PROPOSAL

A. Bach docutment in the bid proposal must be propetly completed in accotdance with N.J.A.C.
7.26H-6.5. No biddet shall submit the requested information on any form othet than those
provided in these bid specifications.

B. Bid Proposals shall be hand delivered or mailed in a sealed envelope, and the name and
address of the bidder and the name of the bid as set forth in the Public Advertisement for Bids must
be written clearly on the outside of the sealed envelope, No bid proposal will be accepted past the
date and time specified by the Township of Pequannock in the advertisement for bids.

C. Bach bidder shall sign, where applicable, all bid submissions as follows:

1. Fot a cotporation, by a principal executive officet;
2. Flot a pattnership or sole proprietorship, by a genetal pattner or the proprietor
respectively; ot
3, A duly authotized tepresentative if:
a. The authorization is made in writing by a person desctibed in sections 1 and 2

above; and
b. The authotization specifies either an individual ot a position having responsibility

for the overall operation of the business.
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D. The bid proposal contains option bids. The Township Council of the Township of
Pequannock may, at its discretion, award the contract o the bidder whose aggtegate bid price for
the chosen option, ot any combination of options is the lowest tesponsible biddes; provided,
however, they shall not awad the contract based on the bid price for separate options.

E. Any Bid Proposal that does not comply with the tequitements of the bid specifications and
N.J.A.C. 7:26H-6.1 et seq., shall be rejected as non-tesponsive.

3.2. BID GUARANTEES

A. A Bid Guarantee in the form of a Bid Bond, Cashiet's Check ot Cettified Check, made
payable to the Township of Pequannock in the amount of 10% of the highest aggtegate 5 year bid
submitted, not to exceed twenty thousand dollars ($20,000) must accompany each Bid Proposal, In
the event that the bidder to whom the Conttact is awatded fails to enter into the Contract in the
manner and within the time tequired, the award to the bidder shall be rescinded and the bid guatanty
shall become the propetty of the Township of Pequannock.

3.3, EXCEPTIONS TO THE BID SPECIFICATIONS

Any conditions, limitations, provisos, amendtments, or other changes attached or added by the
biddet to any of the ptovisions of these Bid Specifications ot any changes made by the bidder on the
Proposal Forms shall result in the tejection of the Bid Proposal by the Township Council of the
Township of Pequannock.

3.4, "OR EQUAL" SUBSTITUTIONS

Whenever the Wotk Specifications identify a brand name, trade name ot a manufacturer's
namne, this designation is used for classification or desctiptive putposes only, and the bidder may
substitute an equal product, subject to the approval of the Township Council of the Township of

Pequannock.

3.5. COMPLIANCE

The bidder shall be familiar with and comply with all applicable local, state and fedetal laws and
tegulations in the submission of the Bid Proposal and, if the bidder is awarded the contract, in the

petformance of the conttract.

3.6. CONFLICT OF INTEREST AND NON-COLLUSION

Fach bidder must execute and submit as patt of the Bid Proposal a "Non-Collusion Affidavit"
which at a minitnum shall attest that:

A. The bidder has not entered into any agteement of participated in any collusion with any

other petson, cotporate entity or government entity, or competitive bidding either alone ot with any
other person, cotporate entity or government entity in connection with the above named project;
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B. All statements made in the bid proposal ate true and cotrect and made with the full
knowledge that the contracting unit relies upon the truth of those statements in awatding the

contract; and

C. No petson ot business is employed to solicit or secute the contract in exchange fora
commission, percentage brokerage agreement or contingency fee unless such person possesses 2
Certificate of Public Convenience and Necessity and a License issued putsuant to N.J.A.C. 7:26-16

et seq.

3.7. NO ASSIGNMENT OF BID

The biddet may not assiga, sell, transfer or otherwise dispose of the Bid or any pottion thereof
ot any tight ot interest therein. This section is not intended to limit the ability of the successful
biddet to assign o otherwise dispose of its duties and obligations under the contract provided that
the Township of Pequannock agtees to the assignment or other disposition. No such assignment of
disposition shall become effective without the written apptoval of the New Jetsey Depattment of
Environmental Protection.

4, AWARD OF CONTRACT

4,1. GENERATLY

A. The Township Council of the Township of Pequannock shall award the contract ot teject all
bids within the time specified in the invitation to bid, but in no case more than 60 days, except that
the bids of any bidders who consent thereto may, at the request of the contracting unit, be held for
consideration for such longer petiod as may be aggeed. All bidders will be notified of the "Township

Council's decision, in writing, by cettified mail.

B. The contract will be awarded to the bidder whose aggtegate bid ptice for the selected option
or options is the lowest responsible bid.

C. The Township Council reserves the right to teject any bid not prepated and submitted in
accordance with the provisions hereof, and to reject any ot all bids. In the event that the Township
Council of the Township of Pequannock tejects all bids, the Township of Pequannock shall publish
a notice of re-bid no later than ten days, Saturdays, Sundays and holidays excepted, ptiot to the date

for acceptance of bids.

4.2. NOTICE OF AWARD AND EXECUTION OF CONTRACT

Within fourteen calendar days of the awatd of the contract, the Township of Pequannock shall
notify the successful biddet in writing, at the address set forth in the Bid Proposal and such notice
shall specify the place and time for delivery of the executed conttact, the performance bond, the
vehicle dedication affidavit and the approptiate affitmative action documentation. Failute to deliver
the aforementioned documents as specified in the notice of awatd shall be cause for the Township
of Pequannock to declaze the conttactor non-tesponsive and to award the contract to the next

lowest bidder.
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4.3, RESPONSIBLE BIDDER

The Township of Pequannock shall determine whether a bidder is "responsible” in accordance
with N.J.S.A. 40A:11-6.1 and N.J.A.C. 7:26H-6.8. The Bid Proposal of any bidder that is deemed
not to be "sresponsible” shall be rejected.

4.4. PERFORMANCE BOND

A. For a one yeat contract, the successful bidder shall provide a one year petformance bond
issued by a Surety in an amount equal to no mote than 100% of the awatd price. The successful
bidder shall provide said performance bond at a tite concutrent with the delivery of the executed

coniract.

B. Failute to provide the required one year petformance bond at the time and place specified by
the Township of Pequannock shall be cause for assessment of damages as a result thereof in
accordance with Section D below. In the event that the successful bidder fails to provide said

etformance bond, the Township of Pequannock may award the contract to the next lowest
responsible bidder or terminate the bid process and re-bid the collection services in accordance with
N.J.A.C. 7:26H-6.7(d) and Section 4.1.

C. For a five yeat contract the successful bidder shall provide a performance bond issued by a
Surety in an amount equal to no more than 100% of the annual value of the contract. The
successful biddes shall provide said performance bond at a time concurrent with the delivery of the

‘ executed contract. The performance bond for each succeeding year shall be delivered to the
Township of Pequannock with proof of full payment of the premium one hundred twenty (120)
days priot to the expiration of the current bond.

D. Failute to deliver a performance bond for any yeat of a multi-year, conitact one hundted
twenty (120) days priot to the tegmination of the current bond wilt constitute a breach of contract
and will entitle the Township Council of the Township of Pequannock to tetminate the contract
upon the expitation of the cuttent bond. N otwithstanding termination putsuant to this section, the
contractot is obligated to fully petfotm through the date of termination of the contract and damages
shall be assessed in an amount to the costs incurred by the Township of Pequannock in re-bidding

the contract.

4,5. AFFIRMATIVE ACTION REQUIREMENTS

A, If awatded a contract, the successful bidder will be requited to comply with the requitements
of N.J.S.A. 10:5-31 et seq. and N.J.A.C. 17:27 et seq,

B. Within seven days after receipt of notification of the Township Council's intent to award any
contract the confractor must submit one of the following to the contracting unit:
1. If the Conttactor has a federal affirmative action plan approval which consists of a valid
letter from the Office of Federal Contract Compliance Programs, the Contractor should

submit a photo copy of its letter of apptoval.
2. 1f the Contractor has a cettificate of employee information tepott, the Contractot shall

submit a photo copy of the certificate.
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3. If the Contractor has none of the above, the contracting unit shall provide the Contractor
with an {A.A.302) affirmative action employee information eport. -

C. If the Contractot does not submit the affirmative action documnent within the required time
petiod the Township of Pequannock may extend the deadline by a maximum of the foutteen
calendat days. Failure to submit the affirmative action document by the fourteenth calendar day
shall be cause for the Township of Pequannock to declare the Contractor to be non-responsive and
to award the conttact to the next lowest biddet.

4.6. VEHICLE DEDICATION AFFIDAVIT

The Contractor shall execute and submit at the time and place specified in the award notice a
vehicle dedication affidavit which at a minimum shall attest that: The successful bidder will dedicate
a fixed numbet of vehicles, reasonably calculated to meet the requitements of these bid
specifications; ot to the extent that dedication of a fixed numbet of vehicles is not feasible, the
Contractor shall covenant that the Township of Pequannock will only be accountable for ifs
ptoportional shate of the waste contained in the collection vehicle and shall be assessed chatges
based only on its share of the waste at the time of disposal.

4.7. ERRORS IN PRICE CALCULATION

Any discrepancy between a numetical price and a ptice written in words shall be resolved in
favor of the price as written in wotds. Any discrepancy between the unit ptice multiplied by the
quantity and a corresponding total price figure set forth in the Proposal Forms(s) shall be resolved in
favor of a total price reached by multiplying the unit price by the quantity. The cotrected total shall
be used to determine the award of the contract. After all Bid Proposals have been read, the bids will
be tabulated and adjusted, if necessary, in accordance with this paragraph. If any mathematical
corrections must be made on any bid proposal, then the Township Council of the Township of
Pequannock may not award a conttact until all tabulations are complete.

5. WORK SPECIFICATIONS

5.1. SERVICE ARFA

The Contractor shall ptovide setvice under this contract for the collection, removal and
disposal of all designated collected recyclable matetial from each residential propetty within the
Township for each Option desctibed by the Township Council of the Township of Pequannock.
Should the Contractor elect not to bid on a particular Option the Contractor shall state “no bid” for
each Option so elected.

Tn addition, the Contractor shall provide service under this contract for the collection, removal
and disposal of all designated collected recyclable material from property of the ‘Township of
Pequannocl as desctibed in Section 5.4 by the Township Council of the Township of Pequannock.
Should the Contractor elect not to bid on a particular Option the Contractor shall state “no bid” for
each Option so elected.

I addition, as an alternate bid, the contractor shall provide setvice under this conttact for the
collection, temoval and disposal of all designated collected recyclable material from the properties of
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the Township of Pequannock Boatd of Education as desctribed in Section 5.3 by the Township
Council of the Township of Pequannock. Should the Contractor elect not to bid on a patticular
Option the Contractor shall state “no bid” for each Option so elected.

The Township Council of the Township of Pequannock shall select collection Options for the
contract period as determined by the Township Council in accosdance with any of the option
proposals submitted.

52, TERRITORIAL AND GEOGRAPHIC BOUNDARIES

The Conttactos shall provide collection, removal and disposal from within the tettitorial and
geographical boundaties of the Township of Pequannock as desctibed below.

5.3. COLLECTION QPTIONS

OPTION #1 - ONCE PER WEEK DUAL STREAM RECYCLING COI LECTION - SINGLE
ROUTE ALL HOUSEHOLDS.

The following matetials shall be collected in an all households Township-wide single route on
Tuesdays and Fridays as described in this option.

All commingled recyclables (e.g. bottles/cans) will be collected on the first collection day of the
weelk and all mixed paper recyclables will be collected on the second collection day of the week,

Januaty through Decembet,

NOTE: All costs and/or revenues from the marketing of designated collected recyclable materials
will be the responsibility of the Contractor.

OPTION #1A — ONCE PER WEEK, DUAL STREAM RECYCLING — SINGLE ROUTE ALL
HOUSEHOLDS, ALTERNATING COLLECTION — ONE WEEK COOMINGLED
RECYCLABLES ONE WEEK, MIXED PAPER RECYCLABLES THE NEXT, ETC.

The following matetials shall be collected in all households Township-wide single route on
Tuesdays, as described in this option.

All commingled recyclables (e.g. bottles/cans) and mixed paper recyclables will be collected on
alternating Tuesdays, Januaty through December. The first Tuesday at the initiation of the contract
petiod will be for commingled recyclable {e.g. bottles/cans), the second Tuesday will be mixed paper
tecyclable, etc.

NOTE: All costs and/or revenues from the marketing of designated collected tecyclable materials
will be the tesponsibility of the Contractor.
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OPTION #2 - ONCE PER WEEK SINGLE STEAM RECYCLING COLLECTION - SINGLE
ROUTE ALL HOUSEHOLDS.

The following materials shall be collected in an all households Township-wide single toute on
Mondays as desctibed in this option.

All designated collected recyclables will be collected one time per week in a single steam
collection method sepatately from all solid waste.

NOTE: All costs and/or revenues from the marketing of designated collected recyclable materials
will be the tesponsibility of the Conttactor.

ALTERNATE BID — PEQUANNOCK TOWNSHIP BOARD OF EDUCATION SCHOOL
FACILITIES

L A. The following five (5) school buildings to be served beginning Januaty 1, 2016:

Pequannock Township High School, 85 Sunset Road, Pompton Plains, NJ

07444
1 {One) eight cubic yard dumpstet fot mixed papet, and 1 six yard dumnpster for
plastic, aluminum, and glass. Size and quantity may be adjusted for collection by

single stteam method.

Pequannock Valley Middle School, 493 Newatk Pompton Turnpike; Pompton
Plains, NJ 07444

1 {One) eight cubic yard dumpster for mixed paper, and 1 four yard dumpstet fo
plastic, aluminum, and glass, Size and quantty may be adjusted for collection by
single stteam method.

Stephen J Gerace Elementarty School, 52 Boulevard, Pequannock, NJ 07440
1 {Oné) six cubic yard dumpster for mixed papet, and 1 four yard dumpster for
plastic, alutninut, and glass. Size and quantity may be adjusted for collection by
single stream method.

Hillview Elementaty School, 206 Boulevard, Pompton Plains, NJ 07444

1 (One) six cubic yard dumpster for mixed papet, and 1 four yard dumpster for
plastic, aluminum, and glass. Size and quantity may be adjusted for collection by
single stteam method.

Notth Boulevard Elementaty School, 363 Boulevard, Pompton Plains, NJ

(7444

1 (One) six cubic yard dumpstes fot mixed papet, and 1 four yard dumpster for
plastic, aluminum, and glass. Size and quantity may be adjusted fo collection by
single stream method.

B. Recycling

All designated collected recyclable material must be collected separate from solid
waste and sent to a recycling end market facility.
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C. Dumpster Units ‘
Units of appropsiate sizes to be provided and maintained by the conttactot.
The contractor must tepair any datnage to units caused through mishandling during
pick-up or while otherwise moving unit with contractot’s equipment and personnel.

D. Service
All designated collected recyclable material at each location will be placed in
dumpstet units by school disttict personnel to the limit of the dumpstet.

E.  Pick-Up Schedule
The conttactor will be provided a copy of the school district calendat to be used in
establishing pick-up schedules. Pick-up times at all schools must be scheduled
according to district policy and must comply with local, town and police ordinances.

All designated collected recyclable material to be removed ftom each location daily
(five times per week), BEFORE 8 AM, and Tuesday through Saturday, duting each
week school is in operation (approximately 40 weeks).

Pick-ups at all locations shall be made befote noon each Tuesday, Thutsday and
Satutday duting weeks school is not in session, Le. July, August and extended
vacation petiods during December, Februaty and Aptil (apptoximately 12 weeks}.
No refuse pick-ups to be scheduled for Sundays, all units to be emptied with
Saturday morning pick-up each week. PICK-UPS NOT ALLOWED AFTER 8 AM
DURING THE SCHOOL YEAR WHILE SCHOOL IS IN SESSTON.

F. QOther Conditions
Inspection of collection service will be made by school disttict supervisoty ot
administration pessonnel with reposts and requests for cottective action being made
to conttactor by the supervisor of the custodial/maintenance wotk force or the
school business administrator. Disposal costs fos all matetrials collected will be the

obligation of the Contractot.

5.4 CONTAINERS

The conttactor shall provide once per week container setvices at the following municipal
complexes for the petiod Januaty through Decembert:

Pequannock Township Municipal Building:

One (1) six yatrd containet for mixed papet.

One (1) one and one-half yard container for commingled recyclables.

Size and quantity may be adjusted for collection by single stream method.
Pequannock Township Libraty:

One (1) three yard containet for mixed papet.

Size and quantity may be adjusted for collection by single stteam method.
Fire Company #1:

One (1) two yard container for bottles and cans.

Size and quantity may be adjusted for collection by single stteam méthod.
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Fite Company #2:
One (1) two yard container for bottles and cans.
Size and quantity may be adjusted for collection by single stream method.
Pequannock Township Municipal Annex:
One (1) two yatd container for mixed paper.
One (1) one and one-half yard container for commingled recyclables.
Size and quantity may be adjusted for collection by single stream method.

5.5. COLLECTION SCHEDULE,

A, All collection services, as described in these specifications, shall be petformed on all
designated days between 6:00 a.m, and sunset with the exemption of the alternate bid as described in
Alternate Bid Pequannock Boatd of Education School facilities.

B. The following legal holidays are exempted from the waste collection schedule.

New Year’s Day, Memotial Day, Independence Day, Labor Day, Thanksgiving
Day, Chtistmas, and New Yeat's Day.

C. Should a collection day fall on a legal holiday or be canceled due to inclement weather, the
scheduled collection will be skipped; collection will next occur on the next regularly scheduled
collection day.

5.6, DESIGNATED COLLECTED RECYCLABLE MATERIAL DISPOSAL

All designated collected recyclable matesial must be collected separate from solid waste and
sent to a recycling end market facility.

5.7. VEHICLES AND EQUIPMENT

A. All vehicles shall be registered with, and conform to the requirements of the New Jetsey
Depattment of Environmental Protection, in accordance with N.J.A.C. 7:26-3.1 et seq.

B. All collection trucks shall be compaction types, completely enclosed and watet tight. Subject
to the priot approval of the Contract Administratot, the Conttactor may employ equipment other
than compaction type vehicles on stteets whose width precludes the use of such vehicles. The
Contractor shall specify whethes the vehicles are side, front or teax Joading,

C. All vehicles shall be maintained in good working otder and shall be constructed, used and
maintained so as to reduce unnecessary noise, spillage and odor. The Contract Administrator shall
have the right to inspect all vehicles, at any time, duting the term of this contract, and the
Contractos shall comply with all reasonable tequests relative to the maintenance and repair of said
vehicles and other equipment used in the execution of the Contract. All vehicles shall be equipped
with a broom and shovel.

D. The Contract Administrator may ordet any of the Contractor's vehicles used in performance
of the contract out of service if the vehicle is not maintained in accordance with the requirements of

4/25/2020 page 17 of 42




these Wortk Specifications. In such event, the Contractor shall replace such vehicle, at its sole cost
and expense, with a conforming vehicle satisfactory to the Contract Administrator.

5.8. NAME ON VEHICLES

The name, address and setvice phone number of the Contractor shall be placed clearly and
distinctly on both sides of all vehicles used in connection with the collection services.

5.9 TELEPHONE FACILITTES AND EQUIPMENT

A. The Conttactor must ptovide and maintain an office within reasonable proximity of the
Township of Pequannock with sufficient telephone lines to receive complaints ot inquiries. The
Contractot shall ensure that phone setvice is activated ptior to the commencement of service.

B. Telephone service shail be maintained on all collection days, between the houts of 8:00 a.m.
and 6:00 p.m. The Township of Pequannock shall list the Contractot's t_elephone number in the
Telephone ditectory along with other listings for the Township of Pequannock.

5.10. FAILURE TO COLLECT

The Conttactot shall teport to the Contract Administrator, within one (1) hout of the start of
the Collection Day, all cases in which severe weather conditions preclude collection. In the event of
severe weather, the Contractor shall collect solid waste no later than the next regulatly scheduled
collection day. In those cases whete collection is scheduled on a one collection per week basis, that
collection will be made as soon as possible, but in no event later than the next scheduled collection

day.

5.11. COMPLAINTS

A. The Conttactor shall promptly and propetly attend to all complaints of customers and all
notices, directives and ordets of the Contract Administrator within twenty-four (24) hours of the
receipt of same. The Contractot shall be required to maintain a log of all complaints teceived and
the action taken to remedy the complaints. The Complaint log shall be available fot inspection by
the Township of Pequannock.

B. The Contractor shall submit a copy of all complaints teceived and the action taken to the
"Township of Pequannock.

5,12, SOLICITATION OF GRATUITIES

The Contractot shall ensure that no agent or employee shall solicit ot receive gratuities of any
kind for any of the work ot setvices provided in connection with the contract. The Contractor shall
be subject to the Liquidated Damage clause hetein contained fot breach heteof.

5.13, INVOICE AND PAYMENT PROCEDURE,
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A. The Contractor shall submit all invoices for collection and/or disposal services in
accordance with the requirements of this section.

Within 30 days after the end of each calendar month duting the term of the contract during
which the Contractor provided setvices as provided in these Bid Specifications, the Contractor will
submit an invoice to the Township of Pequannock for the preceding calendat month (the "Billing
Month").

B. The Township of Pequannock shall pay all invoices within 30 days of receipt. The Township
of Pequannock will not be obligated to pay a defective invoice until the defect is cured by the
Contractot. The Township of Pequannock shall have 30 days from the date of receipt of the
corrected invoice to make payment.

C. Tnvoices shall specify the numbet and type of vehicle used for collection in the contracting
unit, the loads per truck, and the number of cubic yatds and the tonnage of the designated collected
tecyclable matetial each day during the billing month.

5.14, COMPETENCE OF EMPLOYEES

The Contractot's employees must be competent in theit wotk, and if any person employed shall
appear incompetent ot disordetly, the Township of Pequannock shall notify the contractor and
specify how the employee is incompetent or disorderly and the conttactor shall take steps to correct
and remedy the situation, including disciplinary action if necessaty. Any employee who drives or will
drive a vehicle in the coutse of the employee's employment pursuant to the contract must possess a
valid New Jersey driver's license for the type of vehicle operated.

5.15. SUPERVISION OF EMPI.OYEES

The Contractot shall employ a Supetintendent ot Foreman who shall have full authority to act
for the Conttactor. The Contractor shall notify the Contract Administrator, in writing, that a
supervisor has been appointed. Such notification shall be given prior to beginning performance of
the contract. The Contractot shall promptly notify the Conttact Administratot, in wiiting, of any
changes.

5.16. INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS

The Contractos shall take out and maintain in full force and effect at all times duting the life of
this Contract insurance in conformance with the requirerents of N.J.A.C. 7:26H-6.19. The
insurance policy shall name the Township of Pequannock as an Additional Named insuted
indemnifying the Township of Pequannock with tespect to the Contractot's actions putsuant to the
Contract.

5.17. CERTIFICATES

Upon notification by the Township of Pequannock, the lowest responsible bidder shall supply
to the Contract Administrator, within five days of notification, a certificate of insurance as proof
that the insurance policies tequited by these specifications are in full force and effect.
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5.18. INDEMNIEICATION

The Conttactor shall indemnify and hold hatmless the Township of Pequannock from and
against all claims, damages, losses, and expenses including all reasonable expenses incutsed by the
Township of Pequannock on any of the aforesaid claims that may result ot atise directly ot
indirectly, from or by reason of the petformance of the contract ot form any act ot omission by the
Contractor, its agents, servants, employees or subcontractots and that results in any loss of life or

propetty ot in any injury or damage to persons or propetty.
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6. BIDDING DOCUMENTS

6.1. BIDDING DOCUMENTS CHECKLIST

6.2,

L
v 63
. 6.4
v
v
v

6.6.
6.7.

Vv 68
. 69

Certified photocopies of bidder's certificate of public convenience and necessity
and an approval letter issued in conformance with N.J.S.A. 13:1E-126.
Statement of bidder's  qualifications, expetience and financial ability.

Abid guatantee in the form of a bid bond, certified check or cashiet's check in
the propet amount  made payable to the Township of Pequannock.
Stockholder  statement of ownership.

Non-collusion  affidavit.

Consent of surety.

Proposal.
Business Registration Certificate (may be submitted with bid but must be

Provided ptiot to the execution of the contract)

G [30] 202

Signature

' Date

6.2. CERTIFICATE OF PUBLIC CONVENIENCE AND NECESSITY/A-901

APPROVAL LETTER

Natne ()’C‘—' A’ C,CM(‘\ - _]:(UC-

Complete Address

278- 292 W Ratlawscs, A/

Faters v MNP 523

Telephone Numbet

973 27) L é&ad”

Sworr ! [ bt #3640 uce GEISSUL B /2.9/ 20

Certificate

Numbes

704ty fofy 6 /2 202

ATTACH AN ORIGINAL COPY OF CERTIFICATE OF PUBLIC CONVENIENCE
AND NECESSITY TOGETHER WITH AN ORIGINAL COPY OF A-901 APPROVAL

TLETTER.

4/25/2020
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6.3. STATEMENT OF BIDDER'S QUALIFICATIONS, EXPERTENCE AND FINANCIAT,
ABILITY

AFFIDAVIT
STATE OF NEW JERSEY )
COUNTY OF Jassa(é )ﬁx, $S:  [PROJEC
NAME] c/r of/ ectren
, [Trchond ﬂdy)‘&ﬂMJ“ NAME OF AFFIANT], am the A Jouce
(€St et [[DENTIFY RELATIONSHIP TO BIDDER: OWNER,

ARTNER, PRESIDENT, OR OTHER CORPORATE OFFICER] of the
A -Can ZAC INAME. OF BIDDER], and being duly swotn, I depose and say:

1. All of the answets set forth in the Questionnaire are true and each question is answeted on
the basis of my personal knowledge.

2. All of the answets given in the Questionnaire are given by me for the express putpose of
inducing the Township Council of the Township of Pequannock to award to
'!4' -0 an, LA INAME OF BIDDER] the conteact for designated coliected
recyclable matetial setvices in the event said biddet is the lowest responsible bidder on the basis of
the bid proposal which is submitted herewith.

3. I understand and agree that the Township of Pequannock will rely upon the information
provided in the Questionnaire in determining the lowest, responsible bidder to be awarded the

contract.

4, 1 also understand and agree that the Township Council of the Township of Pequannock may
reject the bid proposal in the event that the answer to any of the foregoing questions is false.

5. I do heteby authotize the Township of Pequannock, or any duly authorized representative
thereof, to inquire about ot to investigate the answet to any question provided in the Questionnaite,
and I futther authotize any person or organization that has knowledge of the facts supplied in such
statement to furnish the Township of Pequannock with any infotrmation necessary to vetify the
answets given.

et -Con TRE Hresidoct

Naef - of Title

Sigt%ture e Date

MARY ANNE MANCINI

NOTARY PUBLIC OF NEW JERSEY
COMMISSION # 2447898

MY COMMISSION EXPIRES 07/16/2024

Subscribed and swotn to before me this

Day of JUNL , 20_20

N'otary Public  of
My Commission expites , 20

Note: A pattnesship must give fitm name and signature of all partners. A cotpotation must give
full cotporate name and signatute of official, and the corporate seal affixed.
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QUESTIONNAIRE

This questionnaite must be filled out and submitted as patt of the Bid Proposal for solid waste
collection and disposal for the Township of Pequannock. Failure to complete this form or to
provide any of the information required herein shall result in rejection of the Bid Proposal.

Answers should be typewtitten or printed neatly in black o blue ink. Answets must be legible.
Any answer that is illegible or unreadable will be considered incomplete. If additional space is
requited, the bidder shall add additional sheets and identify cleatly the question being answeted.

1. How many years has the bidder been in business as a contractot undet your present namer
Enrs

2. List any other names under which the bidder, its partners ot officets have conducted business
in the past five yeats. W zac_:jc’”,\_)s Ca.) / ,/UC

3. Has the bidder failed to perform any conttact awarded to it by the Township Council of the
Township of Pequannock under its current ot any past name in the past five yeats? If the answer is
"Yes", state when, whete and why. A com lete explanation is requited. .

o, hawe rO7

4, Has any officer ot partner of the bidder's business ever failed to petform any contract that
was awarded to him/her as an individual by the Township Council of the Township of Pequannock
in the past five years? If the answer is "Yes" state when, where and why. A complete explanation

is required. pO, e /{.0‘-4/{ /L/c_r 7

5. List all public entity contracts which the bidder or its pattnets is now petfotming or fox
which contracts have been signed, but work not begun. Give the name of the municipality or
ownet, the amount of the contract and the number of yeats the contract covets.

Ploase Set A

6. List the government recycling collection contract that the bidder has completed within the
last five years. Give detailed answets to questions below selating to this subject.

(2) Name of contracting unit; /) / Lale S€e W

(b) Approximate population of contracting unit;
(c) Term of contract from to;
(d) How were matetials collected?

(€) Give location of marketing site of sites and methods used in the marketing of recyclable
material;

(6) Name and telephone number of Contract Administratot or some othet official in charge of
collection and matketing,

7. State all equipment owned by and/or available to the bidder for use in collection of the
designated collected recyclable matetial desctibed in the work specifications, Tnclude the make of
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each vehicle, the year of manufactute, the capacity, and years of setvice, present condition and the

type and size of the truck bodies. /Q e Se See ek o

8. Where can this equipment described above be inspected?
P P apescr AN Tl ek

A7 2272 Lo ese e Ve
9. Identify all egvuipment that is!j-ot presently owpcd ﬁaseé by the bidder that will be

necessaty to perform the setvices in accordance with the work specifications.
VN g N>

10. Desctibe how you will obtain such equipment if you ate awarded the contract. If such
equipment is to be leased, provide the name, address and phone number of the lessos. If the
equipment is to be putchased, provide the name, addzess and phone number of the sellet.

e e e

11, If the equipment to be leased ot putchased is not located at the address(s) given above in

answer 9, identify whete the equipment can be inspected.

12. List the name and address of three credit or bank references.

13. Supply the most recent Annual Repott, as requited to be filed with the Depattment of
Favironmental Protection. If the company has recently enteted the collecdon business and has not
been requited to file an annual tepott, a financial statement for the most recent yeat, which includes
at 2 minimum the bidder's assets, shall be submitted, of a financial statement for the most recent
year from the bidder's parent company shall be submitted, provided the parent company's financial

statement lists the assets of the bidder's company sepatately. —_—
ﬂ Lo car 2—r W

14. Additonal rematks.
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6.4. BID GUARANTY

BID BOND S fe M

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS, that we, the undetsigned,

as

Principal, and ' , as Surety, ate hereby held

and firmly bound unto

as OWNNER in the penal sum of §

for the payment of which, well and truly to be made, we hegeby jointly and sevetally bind ourselves,

suiccessots and assigns.

Signed this day of . 2020, The Condition of the above

obligation is such that whereas the Principal has submitted to the Township of Pequannock, a certain

BID, attached hereto and hereby made a part hereof to enter into a contract in wititing, for

NOW, THEREFORE,
a) If said BID shall be rejected, or

b) If said BID shall be accepted and the Principal shall execute and delivet a contract in the
Horm of Contract attached hereto (propesly completed in accordance with said BID),
and shall in all other tespects perform the agreement created by the acceptance of said
BOND,

then this obligation shall be void, otherwise the same shall remain in force and effect; it being expressly
understood and agreed that the liability of the Surety for any and all claims hereundet shall, in no event,
exceed the penal amount of this obligation as herein stated.

The Sutety, for value received, heteby stipulates and agrees that the obligations of said Surety

and its BOND shall in no way be impaired ot affected by any extension of the time within which the
OWNER may accept such BID; and said Surety does heteby waive notice of any such extensions.
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IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Principal and the Surety have hereunto set their hands and seals,
and such of them as ate cotporations have caused theit corporate seals to be heseto affixed and these
presents to be signed by their proper officets, the day and year first set forth above.

WITNESS/ATTEST:
0.5)

Principai

WITNESS/ATTEST:

(L.S)

Sutety

By:

IMPORTANT - Sutety companies executing BONDS must be authorized to transact business in the
State of New Jetsey.

Bid Bond must be accompanied by (a) approptiate acknowledgments of the respective parties,
(b) approptiate duly certified copy of Power of Attotney ot other certificate of authority where bond is
executed by agent, officer, or othes representative of Principal or Sutety, (c) a duly certified extract from
by-laws ot tesolutions of Surety under which Power of Attorney ot other cettificate of authority of its
agent, officet ot representative was issued and (d) duly certified copy of latest published financial
statemnent of assets and liabilities of Sutety.

ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF PRINCIPAL IF A CORPORATION

Stateof )
) S8
County of )
BE I'T' REMEMBERED, that on this day of , 2020 , before me, the
subsctiber, a of the State of
, petsonally appeated , who I am satsfied, is the
petson who signed the within instrument as of

the corpotation named therein and he thereupon acknowledged that said instrumment made by the
cotporation and signed with its coxporate seal, was signed, sealed with the cotporate seal and delivered
by him as such officet and is the voluntaty act and deed of the corporation, made by virtue of authotity
from its Board of Directots.
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ACKNOWILEDGMENT OF PRINCIPAL IF A PARTNERSHIP

State of )
S8:
County of )
BE IT REMEMBERED, that on this day of , 2020, before me, the
subsctibet, a of the State of

, who T am satisfied, is one of the members of the fitm of
the partnetship named thegein and he thereupon acknowledged that the said insttument
made by the parinetship and signed by him was signed, sealed and delivered by him as such partnet and
is the voluntaty act and deed of the partnership.

ACKNOWILEDGMENT OF PRINCIPAL IF AN INDIVIDUAL

State of )
SS:
County of )
BE 1T REMEMBERED, that on this day of , 2020, before me, the
subsctiber, a of the State of
, petsonally appeared , who I am satisfied is the petson

named in and who executed the within instrument, and thereupon he acknowledged that he signed, sealed
and delivered the same as his act and deed, for the uses and purposes therein expressed.

Affix acknowledgments of Suteties.
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6.5. STOCKHOLDER STATEMENT OF OWNERSHIP

OWNERSHIP DISCLOSURE STATEMENT

In accordance with Chapter 33, P.L. 1977, the cotporation ot pattnership bidding on a public project
shall furnish a statement setting forth the names and addtesses of all stockholders in the cotporation or
the partnership who own ten petcent (10%) or more of the stock in any class ot of individual pattness in
the partnership who own ten percent (10%) or greater interest therein. BIDS WILL BE REJECTED

IF THEY DO NOT CONTAIN THIS DISCLOSURE STATEMENT.

Natne of Stockholder of Partnet Addtess
Ty ESFate i 1oy, 212432 () Lo ooy Qude
Jﬂ" ?"’ P oooas=7 719~ Groos
/2R Shpudeddon, r
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6.6 NON-COLLUSION AFFIDAVIT

STATE OF NE JERSEY )
COUNTY OF FaRldet - ) SS: [PR%CZ/ A
NAME , / Yyt

1, Miched Ao N AME OF AFFIANT], of the Gity of MUKISH#% _in the Cd;[ e,(,?‘ﬂ"‘]
State (Commonwealth) of oeds being of full age and duly sworn according to law, on my Vi A
oath depose and say thiat: J 4

I am employed by the firm of boet A Com _fc: [NAME OF BIDDER], the _
bi;?r submifting the Bid Proposal for the above named project, in the capacity of l‘
vr 2510 e [TITLE OF AFFIANT], and I have executed the Bid Proposal with full
authority to do so. Further, the bidder has not, directly ot indirectly, entered into any agreement,
patticipated in any collusion, or otherwise take any action in restraint of free, competitive bidding in
connection with the above named project. All statements contained in said Bid Proposal and in this
affidavit are true and correct and made with full knowledge that the State of New Jeisey and the
Township Council of the Township of Pequannock tely upon the truth of the statements contained
in this affidavit and in said bid Proposal in awarding the contract for the said project.

1 further watrant that no petson or selling agency has been employed ot retained to solicit or
secure such contract upon an agreement or undetstanding for a commission, petcentage btokerage

ot contingent fee, except bona fide employees ot bona fide established commetcial or selling
agencies maintained by the = b1 LS < INAME OF BIDDER].

&u%A- TN & %4

Title

Sighatu}:e Date

Subsctibed and sworn to before me this
i_ 2028

Day of (CUHAANM~ |
ol beswfNan g

L J -

Notary yul{lic of

My Commission expites , 20 MARY ANNE MANCINS
NOTARY PUBLIC OF NEW JERSEY

COMMISSION # 2447898
MY COMMISSION EXPIRES 07/16/2024
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6.7. CONSENT OF SURETY, w, jas W

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS, that we, the undessigned

a cotporation organized and existing under the laws of the State of
and authorized to do business in the State of New Jersey, do heseby consent and agree with the
Township of Pequannock that if the foregoing proposal of

hereinafter called the Contractor, fot

be accepted, and a Contract for said wortk be awarded to said Conttactor, we will, upon its being so
awarded become Sutety for said Contractor and agree to be bound with said Contractor upon the
terms and conditions set fotth in the Proposal and Specifications and shall provide security through
the issuance of Petformance and Payment Bonds in amounts equal to one hundred percent {100%)
of the Conttact ptice and to be conditioned so as to indemnify Township of Pequannock against loss
due to the faflute of the Contractot to fulfill the obligations and requirements of said Contract.

IN WITNESS WHEREOE, the undersigned Cotporation has caused this Agteement to be
signed by its duly authotized repi'esentative and its corporate seal to be affixed hereto.

Signed, Sealed and dated this day of, , 2020

BY:
Attogney-in-fact

NOTE: PLEASE EXECUTE THIS CONSENT OF SURETY FORM.

Consent of Sutety must be accompanied by (a) approptiate acknowledgiments of the respective patties;
(b) approptiate duly certified copy of Power of Attorney ot other cettificate of authority where
Consent of Surety is executed by agent, officet, ot other representative of Principal ot Surety; (c) a
duly certified extract from By-Taws ot tesolutions of Sutety under which Power of Attotney or othet
certificate of authotity of its agent, officer or representative was issued; and (d) duly certified copy of
tatest Published financial statement of assets and liabilities of Sutety.
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6.8. PROPOSAL

if
Proposal for Designated Collected Recyclable Matetial beginning ! / ! / Zo20

INAME OF THE CONTRACTING UN ITy:

P W Michaed Paviannese

O bt A-Coun TG

XY - AYA Nﬂw(fwcuu; ﬂugl, Potersn. ~/T 67605
cO 0’;:54 ADDRESS NT 0—70/?)3

CITY STATE ZIP

heteby agree to provide complete pesformance in accordance with the Contract and Specifications
for the Prices listed on the Proposal Sheets.

NOTE:

Biddets ate required to sign all Option Proposal sheets.

/b1 any Option-Rroposal.
y ~Rrop

Affix sealifa corporation.

Signature ﬂfﬁs | d W

Title
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6.8.1. PROPOSED OPTION #1

From tesidential and municipal soutces as identified in Sections 5.3 and 5.4 one (1) time dual
stream collection of designated collected recyclable material ; all households Township-wide on

Tuesdays and Fridays,

Amount in Numbets
Year 1 $2|0l(}00‘00
Year 2 $ 206 QL - OO
Year 3 $22.5) o - ¢
Year 4 $.2 3%, 000 OV
Year 5  $AL0, 000 - O
Total Shad . 00

Amount in Words

Two Hurdvel 1 Hhausael Dol%< .
Tt Mewngbod . COA-CCA AL DS € WOV 5 -
s Hupalized ity Lo digi oo
' pytd tlAgd S YL
S0 IA0 W e sefy SIX
A Dollers

6.8.1.A PROPOSED OPTION #1A

From residential and municipal soutces as identified in Sections 5.3 and 5.4 one {1) time dual
stream collection of designated collected recyclable material ; all households Township-wide on

Tuesdays and Fridays.

Amount in Numbets
Year 1 $ l({:}; goo - 00
Year 2 $_ 44,0000
Yeat 3 ??cﬂ ég 1 060 . 00
Year 4 L + OO
Yeay 5 $ 2 000 O

Total $1,00-7,000..00

Amount in Words

s it ool /‘. L, pr}{w&/ﬁot{mﬂ
s Sing Huncdegl pnady't WRZITZ '/UE’?UM
s o Huncdwel Lase Hgusact Hoflo

L I7Y) IM A' 1AL, V2 ‘0{ %ﬂ
§TWo Hundwvel erglfecn Hiousucl Dellors
s@Ae_ Wi [iudiande Sevent Vgl .

DsUoAS,
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6.8.2. PROPOSED OPTION #2

From residential and municipal soutces as identified in Sections 5.3 and 5.4 one (1) time single
streamn collection of designated collected recyclable matetial; all households Township-wide on

Mondays.

Amount in Numbets Amount in Words
: Y

veu 1 5080.000 0 ?Ffw[:CUAdM U‘ﬂ% Wiprsael- Dotlors
Year 2 Y L oL $ T 11z » S ‘_Mﬂ){/@.
Year 3 $ G- S L2 A ‘
Year 4 $3051000. (> " t 2k v&‘-”“&
Year 5 § 3] 0,000 1 Weﬁrw( et Mg&g,g M D@Mcfr—x

3 | e

W&wo Tr\Weacrs

6.8.3  PROPOSED ALTERNATE BID - SCHOOL DISTRICT

From School Distelct soutces as desctibed in Section 5.3.

Amount in Numbets Amount in Wotds
Year 1 $ A (5 l/ur‘— szus uzﬁ c?WZ iﬂwfw/ e
Yeat 2 3‘,51‘"5 1A HAAAeS ; 2 (.eﬁ:
Year 3 sievy oA L VA Dotz
Year 4 §__- ﬁﬁM’W&SM S\y : ? ALY,
Year 5 5 Lysht MM&WV vyt Huvuzw betteys-
Total s e Hhous el

et

4/25/2020 page 33 of 42




6.9 BUSINESS REGISTRATION CERTIFICATE Gﬂ%ﬁﬂdﬂ

Bidder must provide State Division of Revenue issued Business Registration

Cestificate with the bid submission.
Failure to futnish the Business Registration Certificate will result in the rejection of bid. N.J.S.A

52:32-44 (P.L. 2004, c¢.57)

www1.state.nj.us/TYTR _BRC/isp/BRCLoginJsp.jsp
www.nj.gov/treasury/revenue/busregcert. htm
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7. CONTRACT DOCUMENTS
7.1. CONTRACT

[FORM TO BE SUPPLIED BY CONTRACTING UNIT]

7.2. PERFORMANCE BOND

Bond No.
PERFORMANCE BOND
KINOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS:
That we, the undessigned as Principal (CONTRACTOR) and
a Surety duly authorized to ttansact business in the State of New Jersey
(Sutety), ate held and firmly bound onto in the County
of, , NJ, as Obligee (OWNER), in the pemal sum  of
DOLLARS ($ ), lawful money of the

United States, fot the payment whetcof CONTRACTOR and Sutety bind themselves, theit heirs,
executors, administrators, successors, and assipns, jointly and sevesally, firmly by these presents.

WHEREAS, CONTRACTOR. has by written agreement dated

entered into a Contract with the OWNER for the
which Contract is by reference made a part hereof and is heteinafter refetred to as the Contract.

NOW, THEREFORE, THE CONDITION OF THIS OBLIGATION is such that if
the CONTRACTOR, its tepresentatives or assigns, shall promptly and faithfully perform said
Contract and all modifications, amendments, additions and alterations thereto that may hereafter be
made, according to its terms and ttue intent and meaning, including tepait and/or replacement of
defective Work, and shall fully indemnify and save harmless the OWNER. ftom all cost and damage
which it may suffer by reason on CONTRACTOR's failute to do so, and shall fully reimbutse and
sepay the OWNER for all outlay and expense which the OWNER ay incur in making good any such
default, and shall protect said OWNER against and pay such default, and shall protect said OWNER
against and pay any and all amounts, damages, costs and judgments which may ot shall be tecovered
against said OWNER or its officers or agents ot which the said OWNER may be called upon to pay
to any petson ot corporation by reason of any damages aising ot growing out of the doing of said
Work of the mannet of doing the same ot the neglect of said CONTRACTOR or its agents of servants
ot the impropet petformance of the said Work by the said CONTRACTOR or its agents ot sexvants
or the infringement of any patent or patent tight by reason of the use of any matetials furnished or
worked on as aforesaid or othetwise, then this obligation shall be null and void; otherwise it shall
remain in full force and effect,

The Sutety, fot value received, for itself, its successors and assigns, heteby stipulates and agtees, if
requested to do so by the OWNER, to fully perform and complete the Work to be petformed under
the Contract, putsuant to the tetns, conditions, and covenants theteof, if for any cause, the
CONTRACTOR fails ot neglects to fully perform and complete such Work. The Sutety further
agrecs to commence such Wotk of completion within twenty (20) days after written notice thereof is
coceived from the OWNER and to complete such Work within such time as the OWNER may fix.
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IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this instrument Is executed in four (4) countetpaits, each one

of which shall be deemed an original, this day of ,20 .
ATTEST:! CONTRACTOR'S NAME & ADDRESS
Secretary BY:
Principal of CONTRACTOR
WITNESS: SURETY NAME & ADDRESS
BY:
Witness as to Sutety

BY:
Address Attorney-In-Fact

Print Name and Title

SURETY SEAL

NOTES:

The date of the Bond shall not be eatlier than the date of or a date after the date of the Agreement.

The Sutety Company shall be authotized to transact business in New Jersey and meet requitements
set forth in N.J.S.A. 2A:44-143-144.

If CONTRACTOR is a pastnership, all partners shall execute the Bond.

Upon awatd of Contract, a Surety Disclosute Statement and Cettification must be submitted
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7.3, VEHICLE DEDICATION AFFIDAVIT

AFFIDAVIT
STATE OF NEW JERSEY, )
COUNTY OF faSsodC )  SS: [P%ijﬁ(cr
NAME] eS5€ s (| ectrany
p Michoe ﬂmtef’ ﬂ{NAME OF AFFIANT], am the Eecf?dmk? ( S-eryict/

LDf esict ent [[DENTIFY RELATIONSHIP TO BIDDER: OWNER,
PARTNER..PRESIDENT, OR OTHER CORPORATE OFFICER] of the
¥ -Cen ﬂj C  [NAME OF BIDDER], and being duly sworn, 1 depose and say:

All statements contained in this affidavit ate true and cortect and made with full knowledge that
the State of New Jersey and the Township of Pequannock tely upon the truth of the statements

contained in this affidavit and in said Bid Proposal in signing the contract for the said project.

At all times duting the performance of the collection contract, 1 agree to commit, for use only
in the in the Township of Pequannock, the numbet of collection vehicles reasonably calculated to
ensute safe, adequate and proper setvice. 1 fusthet wartant that in the event that dedication of
vehicles fot use only in the Township of Pequannock is not feasible, that the Township of
Pequannock will not be responsible for disposal costs for waste genetated outside the Township of

Pequannock.

I also understand and agree that failute to comply with the representations container herein
shall be cause for breach of conttact and will entitle the Towsnship of Pequannock to damages
atising therefrom.

(sex Ao Tiic. Ceside

Title
G ‘50{20’&0

Signature Date

Subscribed  and swgmb to before me this
20 Day of N < ., 20 20

Notary Publid  of
My Comunission expites on , 20

'
|
1

MARY ANNE MANCINI
NOTARY PUBLIC OF NEW JERSEY
COMMISSION # 2447898
MY COMMISSION EXPIRES 07/16/2024

=R R
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7.4. CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE

[FORM SUPPLIED BY BIDDING UNIT]

7.5. AFFIRMATIVE ACTTON AFFIDAVIT

STATE OF NEW JERSEY )
COUNTY OF ) 8S:  [PROJECT
NAME]

L INAME. OF AFFIANT], of the City of in the State
[Commonwealth] of being of full age and duly sworn according to law, on my oath

depose and say that:

I am employed by the firm of [NAME OF BIDDER], the
biddet subsmitting the Bid Proposal for the above named ptoject, in the capacity of
[TITLE OF AFFTANT], and I have executed the Bid Proposal with full
authotity to do so. Further, the bidder will comply with the provisions of Public Law 1975, Chapter
127, and shall tequire all subcontractors to comply with the provisions of Public Law 1975, Chapter

127.

Name of Firm or Individual Title

Signatute DPate

Subsctibed and sworn to before me this
Day of , 200 .

Notaty Public of

My Commission  expites , 20
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ATTACHMENT #1
Procutement and Setvice Contract--Mandatory Language
P.L. 1975, C.127 (N.J.A.C, 17:27)
MANDATORY AFFIRMATIVE ACTION LANGUAGE
PROCUREMENT, PROFESSIONAL AND SERVICE CONTRACTS
Duting the performance of this contract, the contractor agrees as follows:

The contractor ot subcontractor, whete applicable, will not discriminate against any employee
ot applicant for employment because of age, tace, creed, color, national otigin, ancestry, marital
status, sex, affectional ot sexual otientation. The contractor will take affirmative action to ensure
that such applicants ate rectuited and employed, and that employees are treated duting employment,
without regatd to their age, race, creed, color, national origin, ancestry, marital status, sex, affectional
o sexual orientation. Such action shall include, but not be limited to the following: employment,
upgrading, demotion, ot transfex; recruitment of recruitment advertising; layoff ot termination; rates
of pay or othet forms of compensation; and selection for training, including apptenticeship. The
contractot agrees to post in conspicuous places, available to employees and applicants for
employment, notices to be provided by the Public Agency Compliance Officer setting forth
provisions of this nondiscritnination clause;

The contractot or subcontractor, where applicable will, in all solicitations ot advertisements for
employees placed by or on behalf of the contractor, state that all qualified applicants will recetve
consideration for employment without regard to age, race, creed, color, national origin, ancestry,
marital status, sex, affectional or sexual otientation,

The contractor of subcontractor, where applicable, will send to each labor union ot
representative ot wotkers with which it has a collective batgaining agreement ot othet contract ot
understanding, a notice, to be provided by the agency contracting officer advising the labot union ot
wotkets' representative of the contractot's commitments undet this act and shall post copies of the
notice in conspicuous places available to employees and applicants for employment.

The contractor ot subcontractot, whete applicable, agrees to comply with the regulations
promulgated by the Treasuter pursuant to P.L. 1975, ¢.127, as amended and supplemented from
time to time and the Americans with Disabilities Act.

The conttactor of subcontractor agrees to attempt in good faith to employ minority and female
workers consistent with the applicable county employment goals presctibed by N.J.A.C. 17:27 5.2
promulgated by the Treasuter putsuant to P.L. 1975, ¢.127, as amended and supplemented from
fime to fitne of in accordance with a binding determination of the applicable county employment
goals determined by the Affirmative Action Office pursuant to N.J.A.C. 17:27-5.2 promulgated by
the Treasurer putsuant to P.L. 1975, ¢.127, as amended and supplemented from time to Hme.

The contractor ot subcontractor agtees to inform in writing approptiate tecruitment agencies in
the atea, including employment agencies, placement buteaus, colleges, universities, labor unions, that
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it does not discriminate on the basis of age, creed, color, national origin, ancestty, matital status, sex,
affectional o sexual orientation, and that it will discontinue the use of any recruitment agency which
engages in direct ot indirect disctiminatory practices.

The contractor of subcontractor agtees to revise any of its testing procedutes, if necessaty, to
assure that all personnel testing conforms with the principles of job-related testing, as established by
the statutes and coutt decisions of the State of New Jetsey and as established by applicable Federal
law and applicable Pederal coust decisions.

The contractor ot subcontractor agrees to review all procedutes relating to transfet, upgrading,
downgtading and layoff to ensute that all such actions ate taken without regatd to age, creed, colos,
national otigin, ancestty, marital status, sex, affectional or sexual otientation, and conform with the
applicable employment goals, consistent with the statutes and coutt decisions of the State of New
Jersey, and applicable Federal law and applicable Federal coutt decisions.

The contractor and its subcontractors shall furnish such tepotts or other documents to the
Affirmative Action Office as may be requested by the office from time to time in order to catty out
the putposes of these regulations, and public agencies shall furnish such information as may be
requested by the Affirmative Action Office for conducting a compliance investigation putsuant to
Subchapter 10 of the Administrative Code (N.J.A.C. 17:27).
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ATTACHMENT #2

EMPLOYEE WAGE REPORTING

The contractor and any subcontractor thereof engaged under a contract putrsuant to this
specification is subject to and shall comply with the provisions of N.J.8.A. 34:11-68 with respect
to tecord keeping of all individuals engaged in the collection or transportation of solid waste ot
recyclable matetial, excluding recycled or reclaimed asphalt ot concrete, collected under this contract
as follows:

1. The conttactor shall keep an accurate record showing the name, the actual houtly rate of
wages paid to, and the actual daily, overtime and weekly hours wotked by, each individual
engaged in the collection and transpottation work done under the contract, and any other
tecords deemed necessary by the commissioner for the enforcement of wage payments. In
addition the records shall be preserved for two years from the date of payment. The secord
shall be open at all reasonable houts to the inspection of the Township of Pequannock, any
other patty to the contract, and the commissionet.

2. 'The conttactor ot subcontractor shall submit a cettified payroll record showing only the
name, the actual hourly rate of wages paid to, and the actual daily, overtime and weekly houts
wotked by each individual engaged in the collection and transportation wotk done undet

the contract, in a form satisfactoty to the commissionet, to the Township of Pequannock for
each payroll period not more than 10 days after the payment of wages. Reporting under this
section may be fulfilled by using the N.J. Department of Labor and Workforce Development's
"Payrolt Certification for Public Works Project" and completing columns 1-5 for each covered
employee. The certification shall be submitted to:

Pequannock Township
Township Manager
530 Newatk Pompton Turnpike
Pompton Plains, NJ 07444

By entering into a contract, the contractor acknowledges the provisions of N.J.S.A. 34:11-68
with regard to the authotity of the Commissioner of the Depaztment of Labor and Wotkfotce
Development to investigate the contractor ot subcontractor's wages and any penalties that may
result from lute to comply.
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RESIDENTIAL SOURCES:

COMMERCIAL SOURCES:

INSTITUTIONAL SOURCES:

MUNICIPAL SOURCES:
Municipal buildings:

SERVICE POPULATION:

ATTACHMENT #3

TOWNSHIP OF PEQUANNGCK -- 2019 MUNICIPAL DATA

Single  family:

Multi-family:
Apattment/Condominiums:

Total:

Containers:

Schools:

Total:

(2010 U.S. Census)

ARFEA:

TOTALROAD MILES:

4020 units
0 units
not applicable - service not provided under this

contract
4020 units
30 gallon or equivalent containers

not applicable - setvice not provided under this contract

Service provided as an alternate under this contiact

6 units (Municipal Building, Libraty, Public Wotks, Fite
Safety, Fite Company #1, Fite Company #2)
7 units

13,000 (16,768 total population but not all served by contract)

6.9 square miles

78 total road miles:
3 state miles

15 county miles

60 municipal miles

TONNAGE REPORT (2018 Recycling Tonnage Report — Single Stream Collection):

Residential Reeyeling:

412512020

Corrugated
Newspaper
Other Paper
Glass Containets

Aluminum Cans

Steel Containets
Plastic Containers

354 tons
740 tons
8 tons
367 tons
16 tons
2 tons
147 tons

Compacted Mixed Vegetative Waste 2704 tons
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STATE OF NEW.JERSEY
BUSINESS REGISTRATION CERTIFICATE

Taxpayer Name: GET A CAN, INC.

Trade Name: .

Address: 278-282 WEST RAILWAY AVE
: PATERSON, NJ 07503-1330

Certificate Number: 0577805

Effective Date: May 29, 1991

Date of Issuanee: November 08,2018

For Office Use Only: -

20181108152202891
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Registration Dafe:

Certificate Number Expiration Date:

651782

State of New Jersey

Department of Labor and Workforce Development
Division of Wage and Hour Compliance

Public Works Contractor Registration Act

Pursuant to N.J.S.A. 34:11-56.48, et seq. of the Public Works Confractor mm.mmmemo: Act, this ceriificate of registration is issued
for purposes of bidding on any contract for public work or for engaging in the performance of any public work fo:

Responsible Representative(s):

Michael Portannese, President

1111812018
11/17/2020

This certificate may not be transferred or assigned

moumn%ma.gmm_o Commissioner and may be revoked for cause by the Commissioner

Department of Labor and Workforce Um<wmou3m:ﬁ NON TRANSFERABLE of Labor and Workforce Development.



sammibeand 82

This Certliicate is
Non«Transferable

Stute of %aﬁ: Pevmey o

Christine Todci'Whihnan ' Department of an:ronmen.tal Protaction " Robert C, Shinm, Jr,

, Governor

) HEREBY ISSIJEB TO:. .--G A}'{}'F Am &L v IN-C e .5

COLLECTION AS DEFINED INN.LS.A, 13:15-1 ET SEQ IN AND-ABOUT THE
_ STATE ORNEW JERSEY ,

Commiggioner
Division of Selid and Hazardqas Waste
Bureau of Solid Waste Regulation
. PO Box 414
Tronton NJ 08625-0414

CER’I‘IE’ICATD

of.
PUBLIC CONVENIENCE AND NECESSITY

278283 WEST RAILWAY AVENUE
PATERSON NJ 07503
SW NUMBER: SW0771

FOR AUTHORITY TOENGAGE TN THE BUSINESS OF SOLID WASTE

* . N.JB.S,W.M. CERTIFICATE NO; 3660

* The authority granted shatl} tot exceed that requested in Ducket No. 7’710-1{}24
IT IS MADE A CONDITION OF THIS CERTIFICATE THAT THE HOLDER SHALL

OPERATE IV COMPLIANCE WITH THE AUTHORITY HEREIN GRANTED -
UNDERTHE PROVISIONS OF N J.5.A. 48:13A-1ET SEQ. AND N.IS.A, 13:18-1 E’I’
SEQ. FAILURE TO DO SO SHALL CONSTITUTE SUBFICIENT GROUNDS FOR
SUSPENSION OR RRVOCATION PURSUANT TO N.J.8.A.48:13A-0 BT SEQ,

ADDRISS
CHANGE Dats OfISSUG

L lho

_ Frank Coolick, Assjstant Director
Division of Solid & Hezardows Waste  ~ '

Newfe;seyiea.uﬂgual Qpporhuntty Zmployss
Recyeled Paper

1




STATE OF NEW JERSEY
11E3¥4R1%1E$WF6H?ZYLEiRRILéS[HEY
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GAETA RECYCLING CO., INC,
4038762500

IN TESTIMONY WHEREOEF, I have
hereunto set my hand and affixed my
Official Seal at Trenion, this
23rd day of January, 2013

Andrew P Sidmmon-Eristoff
Acting State Treasurer

Cortification# 127204954

Verify this certificato at
hitps:/ferww] state.n] A/ TYTR,_StandingCert/JSP/V: erify_Certisp



STATE OF NEW JERSEY
DEPARTMENT OF THE TREASURY
LHT?SQCUV(ZFltEPTHV13511AHDlﬂWTEIEUlHﬂESEHRPTIHﬂg

GAETA RECYCLING CO., INC.
4038762500

I, the Treasurer of the State of New Jersey, do hereby certify that the
. above-named New Jersey Domestic Profit Corporation Wos registered by

this office on December 11, 1973.

As of the date of this certificate, said business continues as an active
business in good standing in the State of New Jersey, and its Annual
Reports are current, '

I further certify that the registered agent and registered office are:

Anthony Gaeta
278 W Railway Ave
Paterson, NJ 07503 0000

I further certify that the incorporator is:

X

X

X, NJ
T further certify that as of the date of this certificate, the following were
listed as officers/directors of this business on the last Annual Report filed

in this office on: October 16, 2012.

President Anthony Gaeta Jr.
825 Fox Hedge Road
Frawnklin Lakes, NJ 07417

% BN



GET-A-CAN RECYCLING CO., INC,

278282 WEST RAILWAY AVENUE * PATERSON, N.J. 07503
PHONE {973} 278-6625 * FAX (973) 278-0162

THE ESTATE OF ANTHONY R GAETA JR
100% CORPORATE STOCKHOLDER

RESIDENCE:
278 WEST RAILWAY AVE

PATERSON, NJ 07503

YA >

MICHAEL PORTANNESE
PRESIDENT




UNANIMOUS WRITTEN CONSENT OF THE
SOLE DIRECTOR AND SOLE SHAREHOLDER
IN LIEU OF A SPECIAL JOINT MEETING
OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS AND SHAREHOLDERS
OF
GET A CAN, INC.

The undersigned, being the sole director and sole shareholder of GET A CAN, INC,, a
New Jersey corporation (the “Corporation”), do hereby consent in writing to the adoption of the
following resolutions and hereby authotizes and approves the following actions of the

Corporation:

WHEREAS, Anthony Gaeta, the former sole shareholder of the Corporation,
died in February 2017; and

WHEREAS, the Estate of Anthony Gaeta, the current sole shareholder, desires to
elect a Director of the Corporation, and that Director desires to elect officers of

the Corporation.
NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS:

RESOLVED, that Diane Dawn Portannese is elected as the Director of the
Corporation wntil the next annual meeting of the Shareholders of the Corporation
or until the Director’s successors are duly elected and qualified, whichever is

earlier; and be it further

RESOLVED, that the individuals listed below are elecied as the officers of the
Corporation, with such individual serving in the office(s) opposite his or her
name, until the next annual meeting of the Directors of the Corporation or until
successors are duly elected and qualified, whichever is earlier;

Michael Portannese President and Treasurer
Diane Dawn Portannese Vice President and Secretaty
and be it further

RESOLVED, that the President and Vice President of the Corporation be and
hereby are authorized, directed and empowered to take all actions, do all things
and execute any and all writings required or advisable to implement the business
of the Corporation, including, but not limited to, the hiring of employees, the
opening and maintaining of bank accounts of the Corporation as the authorized
signatory, the execution and delivery of company resolutions on forms prepared
by banks, and the hiring of accountants, attorneys and other advisors and

consultants.

4792679.2



This Consent may be signed in one or more counterparts, cach of which shall be
deemed an original as against any party whose signature appeats thereon, and all of
which shall together constitute one and the same instrument, Signatures sent by email in

PDF format or the like shall constitute original signatures.

The undersigned do hereby consent to, authorize and approve the foregoing resolutions

this {7 day of October 2017.
VESTA E OF HONY GAETA, Sole Shareholder
By: A L ALk Qg ) {CU/M%&

orfannese, Executor

fane Da
\é} !
\‘%ﬂ%\k@ﬁw
Dj awn annese, Director

4792679.2



ANNUAL MINUTES OF MEETING OF DIRECTORS
oF

GET-A-CAN, INC,

A meeting of the director of GET-A-CAN, INC., was held at 11:00 AM. on March 18,
2020, at 278 W. Railway Avenue, Paterson, New Jersey. The following divector was present:
DIANE DAWN PORTANNESE, EXECUTOR OF THE ESTATE OF ANTHONY R, GAETA,
JR.

DIANE DAWN PORTANNESE acted as Chairman of the meeting and as Secretary for the
meeting,

The director reported upon the status of the corporation's business activities, the activities
undertaken during the past twelve (12) months and what was anticipated to take place during the
next twelve (12) months,

The next matter to be considered was the designation of officets to hold office until the
next anmual meeting of directors, or until removed. The Chairman noted that the corporation's
By-Laws provide for President, Secretary, and Treasuter.

The following persons were appointed:

MICHAEL PORTANNESE, President
DAWN PORTANNESE, Vice -President

DAWN PORTANNESE, Treasurer
MICHAEL PORTANNESE, Secretaty

There being no further business presented, the meeting was duly adjourned.




GAETA RECYCLING CO., INC.

278 WEST RAILWAY AVENUE ¢ PATERSON, N.J. 07503

PHONE (973} 278-6625 FAX (973) 278-0162
Emall Sales: Sales@gaetareeycling.com Email Biliing:'Bllling@gaetarecycling.com

3/13/2017

- To whom it may cancern,

I, Diane Dawn Portannese, Authorized as Executor of Anthony R Gaeta Jr Estate,
Appolnt Michael Vincent Portannese as the President of Gaeta Recycling Co, Inc.
and Get A Can Recycling Inc. Granting Michael authority to sign all needed
documents on bahalf of Gaeta Reeycling Co, Inc and Get A Can recycling inc.

IWW%MW

Diane Dgwn Pottannese
gcutor/ Disector
Gaeta Racycling Co, Inc

Get-A-Can Inc.
Michael Portahnese ‘
President
Gaeta Recycling Co, Inc
Get-A~Can Inc.
N .
Notary LYNN M, BOR
|6 OF-NEW JERSEY
mﬁ%ﬁfﬁ{s‘;}c’)?&hﬁxms fasion 22, 2017

t

~Aww.gaetarecycling.com §



Governor Phi Murphy - Lt Goveimor Shela Oliver

Search[ Al of NI Y | select] |[submit ]

1 Home | Services A lo Z | Depsrtnents Agendies | Fs

New Jersey Election Law Enforcemant Commisslon

Pay-to-Flay

Pay-to-Play y—
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Forms and Instructions

Filing Confirmation
Thank yau for fliing elecironlcally. Flie the Form BE
Subscribe to P2P News

The Commlsslon has racelved the following raport: 2049 GET A GAN PAY TO PLAY.pdf
Unsubscribka from P2P News

Condlrmation number : 20193031128
Business Entlty Name : GET A CAN CO. INC.
Fliing Year; 2018 ]

The informatlon was recelvad on : 02/13/2020

Saminar Registration
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(GET-A-CAN)

278-282 WEST RAILWAY AVENUE » PATERSON, N.J. 07503

PHONE (973) 278-6625 « FAX (973) 278-0162

BANK AND CREDIT REFERENCES

NAME:
ADDRESS:
ACCTH:
OFFICER:
PHONE:
FAX:

NAME:
OFFICER:
ADDRESS:
PHONE:
NAME:
CONTACT:

ADDRESS:

PHONE:

SB ONE BANK
28-21 ASTORIA BLVD, ASTORIA, NY 11102
094019714

ARIANA ANGUIANO

347-472-1727 EXT 2104

718-267-1727

15T SOURCE BANK

SHAWN BRADY

2780 WATERFRONT PARKWAY, EAST DRIVE STE 130
INDIANAPOLIS, INDIANA 46214

610-366-4584

DAIMLER-CHRYSLER SERVCIES
RYAN ANDERSON

1011 WARRENVILLE ROAD, STE 600
LISLE, ILLINOIS 60532-135
1-800-659-4444

www.gaetarecycling.com l




CONTINUED:

NAME:

ADDRESS:

PHONE:
FAX:

NAME:

ADDRESS:

PHONE:
FAX:

NAME:

ADDRESS:

PHONE:
FAX:

AGL WELDING SUPPLY

600 ROUTE 46 WEST, CLIFTON, NJ 07015
973-478-5000

973-478-8548

NORTH JERSEY TRUCK CENTER

236 RT 46 WEST, SADDLEBROOK, NJ 07633
973-478-8802

973-478-3414

H & H MACK SALES

80 GREEN POND RD., ROCKAWAY, NJ 07866
973-625-3330
973-625-4178

www.gaetarecycling.com I



278-282 Wesi Ra‘iIU\éayAve
Patersom, N
Phone: {§73) 7RGt Fax: (973) ZTB 162

Coptalner [nventary List 2014

Units Owned Type
42 10 YARD OPEN
21 15 YARD OPEN
124 20 YARD OPEN
249 30 YARD OPEN
14 40 YARD OPEN
38 35 YARD CLOSED
108 40 YARD CLOSED
71 VARIOUS SIZE SELF-CONTAINED COMPACTORS
9 A0 YARD STORAGE BOXES
44 2 YARD COMPACTION UNITS
4 BOBCAT 5220
1 TENANT SWEEPER
1 EXCAVATOR CATEPILLER 320CL
1 VOLVO LOADER
1 BOBCAT
1 BOBCAT S3C0
1 CATERPILLER 924
2 FORK LIFT CATERPILLER 50
2 FORK LIFT CLARK €30D
1 HYSTER FORK LIFTS
2 VOLVO EC210C EXCAVATOR
1 FORD EUSION 2012
1, CATERPILLER 928F
1, JOHNSTON STREET SWEEPER
1 2014 JEEP CHEROKEE
4620 VARIOUS REAR LOAD & FRONT LOAD CONTAINERS
SIZES 1 YARD TO 10 YARD
2 SFRVICE TRUCK WITH COMPRESSOR & PORTABLE WELDING UNIT
8 WELDING UNITS
1 ALUMINUM WELDING UNIT

www.gaetarecycling.com



Truckers Bank Plan
Medium aid Heavy Veéhicle Financing

g . 14 Rochelle Drive
June 28, 2018 Kendall Park, NJ 8824
732 432-0475

732 433-0476 Fax
732 425-5749 Mobile

To Whein [t May Cencern:

Pledse ¢ dadvizad that 1% Seurée Bank has in place a $4,000,000 credit facility for Gaeta
Reeygling fric. / Get A Can Inc.

We have a lorig-terin lending relatienship with the Gaeta Companies and Its ownership. All
obligations are handled in a satisfactory mannér and we look forward to serving their needs in
the years to come, .

If you wauld fike fo discuss.any non-confidential details, please do net hesitate to contact me
at-the numbers listed above.

Singerely;

1% Source Bank

A = P
>ean _Bl'

Vice Pres




27 8-282We3tRaiMay Ave

Paterson, Nd 0
Fhone; {9?3)27&&& Fenti [973)278-01&2

EQUIPMENT LOCATIONS

278-282 WEST RAILWAY AVENUE
PATERSON, NJ 07503

90 MICHIGAN AVENUE
PATERSON, NJ 07503

189-201 GENESSEE AVENUE
_ PATERSON, NJ 07503

526-534 20™ AVENUE STORAGE YARD
PATERSON, NJ 07501

251 GROVE AVE
VERONA, NJ 07044

262-274 WEST RAILWAY AVENUE
PATERSON, NJ 07503

276-281 WEST RAILWAY AVENUE
PATERSON, NJ 07503

100 Thomas Street
Patarson NJ 07503

www.gaetarecycling.com




278282 West Railvay Ave

 Paterson, NJ 07503
Pl (873) 278-6625 - Fax: 973) 2780162

GURRENT PUBLIC GONTRACTS

Township of Wayne
475 Valley Road
Wayne, NJ 07470

Mrs. Heather Vitz-DaiRlo
Teiephone: §73-614-1800
Solld Wasts Gollection
2014 to 2017
$3,942,000.00

Township of Wayne
475 Valley Road
Wayne, NJ 07470
Wirs. Heather Vitz-DelRlo
Telephone. 973-614-1800
Vagetative Waste Collection
2012 1o 2015
%1,458,000.00

‘Township of Wyckoff
Mernorlal Tawn Hall
Wyckoff; NJ 07481-1907
M. Robert Shanncn Jr.
Curbside trash and recycling coliection
‘Telephona; 201-881-7000
2012-2017
$ 2,324,000.00

Wyckoff Board Of Education
241 Morse Avenue
Wyckoff, NJ 07481

Alan C. Reiffe
Telephone: 201-848-5704
20122014
$29,680.00

www.gaetarecycling.com




Borough of Teterboro
510 Rotfa 48 West
Teterboro, NJ 07608
Nadine Conn
Virginla A. Alcurl, RMG-Munioipla Clerk
. Telephone: 201-268-1200
Solid Waste Collectfon . -
Aprll 1, 2011 fo March 31, 2093 with optlen for 2 additlonal years
$34,222.00

Township of Pequannock
530 Newark Pompton Turnplke
Pormpton Plalns, NJ 07444
November 2010-October 2018
$1,612,342.00

Borough of Waldwick
63 Franklin Turnplke
Waldwick NJ 07463

Jan 2011~ December 2013
$776,880.00

Borough of Hawthorne
445 | afayette Avenue
Hawthorne,NJ 07506
Susan Wiikowskl-Boreugh Clark
o73 4271167
Vegetative Yard Waste & Leaves
April 1,2011 to Dec 31,2015
$432,000.00

Passale Valley Water Commission
1525 Main Avenue
Clifton, NJ 07011
Llnda Beckering
(973) 340-4300
Roll-Off Contalner Trash Removal Senvices
20132018
566,460.00

North Caldwel! Board Of Education
132A Gould Ave
Noph Galdweli NJ 07606
Mr. Victor P, Hayek
Waste and Recycling Removal
2013-2014
$0166.42

Poquannock Township Board Of Education
538 Nowark-Pompton Turnpike
Pompton Plalns Nd 07444
973-616-6030
2011-2014
Trash/Recyollng Removal
$28,886.00

Montclair State University
4 Normal Ave
Montelalr , Nd 07043
Trash/Recycling Removal
July 2041 June 2015
$080,212.80

www.gaetarecycling.com
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Roxbury Township Public Schools
42 North Hillside Ave
Syccasunna NJ 07876

{973)584-6009 '
Anihony Mistretta
2013-2014
Trash/Recycling Removal
$41,713.44

it Ariington Publlo Schools
446 Howard Blvd
Motunt Ariington NJ 07866
(973) 308-4668
20132014
Trash/Recycling Removal
$58,212.64

Morrls County Vooational School
400 East Main Street
Denviile NJ 07834
(973) 627-4600
2014-2015
Trash/Recycling Removal
$28,201.52

Borough of Wanague
579 Ringwood Ave
Wanague NJ 07465
(573)839-3000
20122017
Trash/Recycling Collection and Rermoval
$1,645,400.00

Township of Boonton
100 Washington St.
Boanton, NJ 07005

Salid Waste Coltection

2014-2017
Perion rate

Borough of Totowa
537 Totowa Rd
Totowa NJ 07514
Collection and transportatlon of resldentlal and munlcipal recyclable materfals
2012-2014
$373,620.00

Washington Township
350 Hudson Avenus
Twp. of Washingten, NJ 07676
Recycling Coltection
20112013
$323,176.96

Township of Saddie Brook
93 Market Street
Saddle Brook NJ
Golleciion and disposal of sofid waste ,
2012-2013
$272,428 per yaar plus disposal costs

Borough of Rockleigh
26 Rocklelgh Road
Rocklelgh NJ 07847
Willlam McGuire
20132014
Trash/Recycling Gallection
$16,185.00

www.gaetarecycling.com
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Borough of Moonachle
70 Moonachia Road
Moonachle NJ 07074
200932018
Curbside collaction of Recycllng
~ $189,020.00
Borough of Frankiin Lakes
480 Dekorte Drive
Frankiin Lakes, NJ 07417
Collectlon of Solid Waste- Rear load trucks used
Telephone: (201) 891 - 0048
2013-2018 .
$1,632,830.00
Approx. 10,960 people

Woest Essex Reglonal Board
B85 West Greenbrook Road
Norih Caldwell NJO7006
2014-2018
Coilsciion of trash and recycling
$19,930.00

Township of Denville
1 5t, Marys Place
Denvilla NJ 07834

2014-2018
973-625-8300
Kathryn M. Bowditeh
Collaction of Trash
$2,100,000,00

Township of Petuannock
530 Newark Pompton Turnpike
Fompton Plains, NJ 67444
2014-2015
$128,000.00

www.gactarecycling.com .
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GAETA RECYCLING CO., INC.

278 WEST RAILWAY AVENUE PATEBSON, N.J, 07503
PHONE (973) 278-6625 FAX {973) 278n0162
Ernaii Sales: Sales@géetarecyciing.com

Emall Billing: Bllling@gaetarecyeling.com

Completed Municipal Contracis

Tewnshlp of Litiia Falls
225 Main Street

Little Falls NJ 07424
Mr. Willlam Wilk
973-256-6815
_Collection of Solid waste and recycling- Rear Joad solid waste {rucks used
Disposal slte — Veolla E.S
Approx. 10,885 peaple

Borough of Teterbora
510 Route 46 West

Teterboro, NJ 07608
Nadine Cenn, Virginia A, Alcuri
201-288-1200
Collaction of Solld Waste — Rear load solld wasle trucks used
Disposal Site — Gaeta Recycling Inc.
2008-2011
2011-2013
Approx, 67 people

Township of Wayne
475 valley Rd

Wayne NJ 07470
Mr. Tim Colilns
g73-614-1800
Collection of solid waste — Rear load solid waste trucks used
Disposal Site — Gasta Recycling Ine.
2004-2008
2008-2013
Approx. 56,088 people

Borouah of Hawthorne
445 Lafayette ave

Hawthorne NJ 07506
Mrs. Mary Eflen Lyons
973-427-1167

Collectlon of vegetative waste and [eave rermoval - Rear load sofid waste tetcks used




Disposal slie — Natures Cholée-
2006-2010
Approx, 18,222 People

Borough of Moonachie
70 Moonachle road

Moonachie NJ 07074
Mrs. Supriya Sanyal
2014-641-1813
2013-2014
Gollectlon of Vegetative Waste -~ Rear load solld waste trucks used
Dispasal slte — Veolia ES Totowa
Aprll 2008- November 2008
Approx, 2725 People

Borough of Franklin L.akes
480 Dekorte Drive

Frankiin Lakes, NJ 07417
Collection of Solld Waste- Rear load trucks used
" ‘Felaphone: (201) 891-- 0048
2010-2012
$4,084,200.00
Approx. 10,960 people

Township of Wyckoff
Memortal Town Hall
Collaction of Solid Waste and Recycling- Rear load trucks used
Wyckoff, NJ 074811907
Mr, Robert Shannen Jr.
Telephone: 201-891.7000
2008 to 2012
£3,007,000.00
Approx. 16,584 people

Borough of Upper Saddle River
376 Upper Saddle River road

Upper Saddie River NJ 07458
Collaction of Recycling- Rear load and miin! Packers used
201-327-21886
2011-2012
$403,800.00
Approx, 8,285 peopls

Passaic County
O#flce of Solld Waste & Recycling Programs

495 Rlver Sireel
Gollection of Recycling- Rear load trucks used
Paterson, NJ 07524
July 2010~ June 2013
$75,054,00
Mulilple county bulldings

Hanover Park Reglonal Board of Education

75 Mount Pleasant Ave
£ast Hanover NJ 07936
973-887-0340
August 2013-August 2014
Collection of trash and recycling
%16,420.00




Townshlp of Lite Falls
228 Main Street
Little Falls, NJ 07424
Mr. Charles Cuccla
Telephone: 973-256-6815
2012-2014
$1,222,78.00

Borouah of Netcong
23 Maple Ave

Netcong NJ 07857
2012-2014

Curbside Trash coilection and disposat

$301,000.00
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Truckers Bank Plan
Medium aid Heavy Vahicle Finandng

s , 14 Rachelle Drivg,
Jing29, 2018 Kendall Fark, NJ 08824
732 429-0475
732 422 0475 FaX
732 435.5149 Mobile

Té Whem it May Concern:

Pléase-hé ddyiséd that 1% Ssurce Bank has in place a $4,000, 000 eredit faellity for Gaeta
Ragyeling: Iric. / Gt A Gan o,

We have & leng-terin lehding relataonship with the Gaeta Companies and its ewnership. All
ob[lgaﬂon§ ate handled In a satisfactory frianner and we look forward to serving their needs in
the years fo comeé.

If you would [iké te digcuss any non-senfidential detalls, please do riot hesitate te contast me
at the nunibers listed above,

Singerely,

19 Bource Bank




CURRENT EQUIPMENT LIST

ALL EQUIPMENT PRESENT CONDITION IS IN MECHANICAL WORKING ORDER

GAETA RECYCLING CO, INC

42 2WLNCD3G02K972855 AFS18U WESTERN STAR ROLL-OFF 10-40YD 2002
43 ZWLHAEAV22KK93552 X4743N WESTERN STAR ROLL-OFF 10-40YD 2002
45 2WLMAEAS83KKESS61 Xg4588 WESTERN STAR ROILL-OFF 10-40YD 2003
47 1FVHALASB3LKEB972 X8822T FRTLINER ROLL-OFF 10-40YD 2003
48 SKKHAEAVX3PLBE704 XG748Z WESTERN STAR ROLL-OFF 10-40YD 2003
50 SKKHAECV74PMO1763 XAS50C WESTERN STAR ROLL-OFF 10-40YD 2004
57 1M2K189C34M023817 XAT0EX MACK PACKER REAR LOAD 31YD 2004
- 80 IN2AG11Ca5M018477 XCO84N MACK ROLL-OFF 10-40YD 2005
81 1FVHALCGBR5DUSE452 AJ354J FREIGHTLINER ROLL-OFF 10-40YD 2008
62 1M2P270CS1M080599 XES98Y MACK PACKER REAR LOAD 31YD 2001
63 2FZHAZCVXBAVITTES XF588T STERLING PACKER REAR LOAD 29YD 2005
i1 2FZHAZCVI7AXG8461 AM243X STERLING PACKER REAR LOAD 32YD 2007
74 1FVHCEGVETHZ14839 XN455V FREIGHTLINER PACKER REAR LOAD 32YD 2007
75 1FVHCHCV17HZ 14840 XN492V FREIGHTLINER PACKER REAR LOAD 32YD 2007
78 1FDWF34577EB12271 XR138H FORD PICKUP TRUCK 2007
82 1FVHFOCV78L.791708 XP461W FREIGHTLINER PACKER REAR LOAD 31YD 2008
a3 AV5KCEGG16N433958 XR342N VOLVO PACKER REAR LOAD 31YD 2008
84 1FVHCYBSXSHALY335 XR493N FREIGHTLINER PACKER REAR LOAD 25YD 2009
36 AEKCIGGEXEN398180 X5603U VOLVO PACKER REAR LOAD 31YD 2006
38 1M2K125C4YM016490 X3604U MACK PACKER REAR LOAD 31YD 2000
91 IMZAV02CT8MO001126 AM244X MACK PACKER REAR LOAD 32YD 2008
94 A\V5KCOGFI7N478820 XT526Z VOLVO PACKER REAR LOAD 31YD 2007
95 1M2AV02CHBM006248 XU5748 MACK FRONT LCAD 40YD 2011
87 1FVXFACVABDAXE530 AMB10X FREIGHTLINER TRACTOR 2011
98 1M2AVC2C5AMO0EE85 AMB11X MACK PACKER REAR LOAD 32YD 2010
98 1FVXFAABABDAX4600 XS228W FREIGHTLINER PACKER REAR LOAD 31YD 2011
100 AVEKISEH 18N280092 AMBT2Y VOLVO ROLL-OFF 10-40YD 2009
101 3BPZLO0XXEF718244 XL782H PETERBILT PACKER REAR LOAD 32YD 2008
102 1FVHC5CV5SHAE3118 Xv528K FREIGHTLINER PACKER REAR LOAD 29YD 2009
103 1FUJFOCVO4LMT7E514 AN472B FREIGHTLINER TRACTOR 2004
106 SVCDCBMF87H205385 XV340P AUTOCAR PACKER REAR LOAD 32YD 2007
108 3BPZLO0X5BF11523¢8 XYS52A PETERBILT FRCONT LCAD 40YD 2011
109 1M2K195C2YMO16512 XXB4gW MACK PACKER REAR LOAD 32YD 2000
110 1MR2AXD4C2CMO11708 ANS51P MACK ROLL-OFF 10-40YD 2012
112 11VE13E84A000103 48BG OTTAWA YARD SWITCHER 2003
113 1FVXG1CV4CHEM4458 XZ531F FREIGHTLINER PACKER REAR LOAD 31YD 2012
114 1M2AV04C7CM008281 XZ152F MACK FRONT LOAD 40YD 2012

Revised: 8/10/2019
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CURRENT EQUIPMENT LIST

116 1M2K185C41MO18245 X¥A80Y MACK PACKER REAR LOAD.31YD 2001
117 {FVHG3CYXDHBY2901 XY831U FREIGHTLINER PACKER REAR LOAD 31YD 2013
118 3BPZLOOX48FT18224 XYageu PETERBILT PACKER REAR LOAD 31YD 2008
118 JNAUZU1JG2A553028 XYA455Y up UTILITY TRUCK 2002
121 1MZK189C34MO24756 XY489Y MACK PACKER REAR LOAD 32YD 2004
123 1NZK185C33M022788 Xr4e2Y MACK PACKER REAR LOAD 31YD 2003
125 1M2K195C13M022787 XY481Y MACK PACKER REAR LOAD 31YD 2003
128 49BG JOHNSTON SWEEPER

129 AVANCSTHSBNS31210 AP4TTK VOLVO TRACTOR 2011
130 SKKHAXDVBEPFLO908 XAGB22 WESTERN STAR PACKER REAR LOAD 31YD 2014
131 5KKHAXDVSEPFLG90S XAVE17 WESTERN STAR PACKER REAR LOAD 31YD 2014
132 1M2AVD4CECMO0R189 XAPH28 MACK FRONT LOAD 40YD 2012
133 1CYCCMS8BATO48678 XAPL83 CRANE CARRIER PACKER REAR LOAD 26YD 2010
134 AVHSCLRFBVRE17478 XAVE31 VOLVD PACKER REAR LOAD 31YD 1ee7
135 SKKHAXDVEEPFS2308 XAVETS WESTERN STAR PACKER REAR LOAD 31YD 2014
136 EVCDCEMF37H205403 XBBRE59 AUTOCAR FRONT LOAD 40YD 2007
139 1M2K189C36M027576 XBBUSO MACK FRONT LOAD 40YD 2005
140 1MTAWOSYSCMO023561 AP438W MACK TRACTOR 2011
143 1M1AWO0IYSDNIO31046 APB08Y MACK TRACTOR 2013
144 3AKJGEDVSESFY 1701 AP2T3Z FREIGHTLINER TRACTOR 2014
145 SKKHAXDVIOELFWE415 XBBZ47 WESTERN STAR PACKER REAR LOAD 31YD 2014
146 STENX22N577430283 XBPK22 TOYOTA PICKUP TRUCK 2007
147 1FVXATCKBFLGC2208 ASTB4C FREIGHTLINER TRACTOR 2015
148 AVANCEEJBBN5S33989 AR38BBE VOLVO TRACTOR 2011
148 1C4PJLCB8EW101544 C63ELT JEEP CAR 2014
154 SKKMAECVXTPYT7596 XBPT86 WESTERN STAR ROLL-OFF 10-40YD 2007
152 SKKMAECVITPY 77597 XBPTS7 WESTERN STAR ROLL-OFF 10-40YD 2007
153 1MRAVOACKIMO12184 XBWEES MACK FRONT LOAD 40YD 2015
154 SKKXAFAVTFPGHBSTE XCJLs4 WESTERN STAR ROLL-CFF 10-40YD 2015
185 1FDAFS57P04EC1S076 XCWRE0 FORD UTILITY TRUCK 2004
156 SKKHAXDVOFLGHE323 XCJKT4 WESTERN STAR PACKER REAR LOAD 2015
168 SVCACLBFODH215137 XCJM74 AUTOCAR PACKER REAR LOAD 2013
159 3CBURBHUOFGE53443 XBPB12 DODGE PICKUP TRUCK 2015
160 1M2K195C63M022624 XNS18V MACK FRONT LOAD 40YD 2003
162 SVCACLUF1GH220385 XCWS4H1 AUTOCAR FRONT LCAD 40YD 2016
163 JALESW168CT7300165 XCOWTB8 1SUZU MINI PACKER 2012
164 1M2K195C35MCQ26888 XDBC1S MACK PACKER REAR LOAD 2005
165 3BPZL70X4FF280293 XDGKS2 PETEREILT FRONT LOAD 40YD 2018
166 1FTKR1AD3APA11976 XDDDSY FORD PICKUP TRUCK 2010
167 3BPZL70XGF101751 XDBDI2 PETERBILT FRONT LOAD 40YD 2016
168 AVEKCODF2DN 146332 XDBG85 VOLVO PACKER REAR LOAD 2013
169 AV5KCEDGE30ON 146333 XDBGE4 VOLVO PACKER REAR LCAD 2013
171 3BPZL70X6GF107148 XDMGE6 PETERSBILT PACKER REAR LOAD 2018
173 4V5K8OEHSGNS23010 XDZA46 VCLVO ROLL-OFF 10-40YD 2018

Revised: 8/10/2018
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CURRENT EQUIPMENT LIST

174 AVEKCOEG2ZRNS0S508 XDHGS6 VOLVO PACKER 2015
175 JALESW160G7302918 XDZA47 1SUZU MINI PACKER 2016
177 303887 49BG OTTAWA YARD SWITCHER 2002
178 3BPZL70X6HF173104 XDYN8S PETEREBILT FRONT LOAD 40YD 2017
179 3BPZL70XBHF107782 XDHJ46 PETERBILT FRONT LOAD 40YD 2017
130 3BPZL70X3HF 173494 XEJGBS PETERBILT PACKER REAR LOAD 2017
181 3BPZL70X3HF 173485 XERCE3 PETEREILT FRONT LOAD 40YD 2017
182 2FMPK4J98HBB08191 P&1THMV FORD CAR 2017
183 2FMPK4J84HBB24864 P82HMY FORD CAR 2017
184 1G11C55A4GF 146237 S18CAZ CHEV CAR

185 AVEKGDEHTHNS84453 XEXNSS VOLVC ROLL-OFF 10-40YD 2017
188 3BPZL70XEHF176374 XEXNS4 PETERBILT FRONT LOAD 40YD 2017
137 1GT42YEYSHF 142882 Ag1HUB GMC SIERRA DENALI PU 2017
188 AVBCOECGTGNG4A8457 AFEM31 VOLVO PACKER REAR LOAD 2015
189 SAKJGEDVOJDJS1728 AT444Z FREIGHTLINER TRACTOR 2018
192 A\SKOOEHXHNG84452 ATT49Y VOLVO ROLL-OFF 10-40YD 2017
183 JALESW16817300728 XFPU83 ISUZU MINI PACKER 2018
194 3BPDL70X0JF160718 XFX892 PETERBILT FRONT LOAD 40YD 2018
195 3BPZL70XEGF107458 XFXG85 PETERBILT PACKER REAR LOAD 2016
105 3CBURSCL4JG180249 XFMPg2 DODGE PICKUP TRUCK 2018
196 AVSKQOEHXJINBIO755 XGDETS VOLVO ROLL-OFF 10-40YD 2018
197 3BPDL70X8KF161813 XGDFe7 PETERBILT FRONT LOAD 40YD 2018
198 AVSKCSEGOKNS04673 XGDG52 VOLVOQ PACKER REAR LOAD 2019
189 AVEKCOEGIJNBG7284 XGDGS1 VOLVO PACKER REAR LOAD 2018
200 3AKJGEDV1KDKJZ831 AU29CM FREIGHTLINER TRACTOR 2018
201 1FVACXDT4CDBN35843 XGDG44 FREIGHTLINER SHREDDER 2012
202 A\VAKCOEJTHNSE2800 AUS91G VOLVO TRACTOR 2017
203 JALESW166J7301148 XGDEY7 1SUZY MINI PACKER 2018
204 JALCAW169CT7004758 XGHK27 ISUZU BOX TRUCK 2012
205 AVEKCIEHOKN211160 XHGZ98 VOLVO ROLL-OFF 10-40YD 2019
206 3BPDL7OXBKF 105385 XHHAZT PETERBILT FRONT LOAD 40YD 2018
207 AVEKCOEGBKN234354 XHEM18 VOLVO PACKER REAR LOAD 2019
208 1GTPSCE1XJ 11868707 GMC PICK-UP 2018
209 3BPDL70X8KF105386 XHXMB7 PETERBILT PACKER REAR LOAD 20189
210 3AKJGEDV3LDLVED4E AW18BE FREIGHTLINER TRACTOR 2019
211 3BPDL70X4LF104916 XHXS27 PETERBILT FRONT LOAD 40YD 2018

Revised: 9/10/2018
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EQUIPMENT OWNED
GET A CAN
48 2FZACGCST3AMO1588 X9747Z STERLING BOOM TRUCK 2003
51 2FZACGAKB4AM 19518 AH100E STERLING FORK TRUCK 2004
52 1FTNFZ1F5YEDS4936 XAZBTE FORD PICKUP TRUCK 2000
69 2FZHAWDCE8AW25441 AM241X STERLING PACKER REAR LOAD 25YD 2008
81 1FUJABCK3OLAH1598 AL207X FREIGHTLINER TRACTOR 2009
170 THTWNAZT05J011793 XDBGBB INTERNATIONAL PACKER REAR LOAD 2005
TRAILERS

WE2 2AGSWF8BsUT053174 TDF47T FABREX get a can 1997
WFs 2ACSWEBRORT0S3530 TFYO2V FABREX gaeta 1984
WF9 1SRALAB2680011844 TGY70N SUMMIT gaeta 2008
1E1U1X281XRL265T1 TGYSTR EAST gaeta 1898

WF11 1S8AL4820A0012140 THT10M SUMMIT gaeta 2010
WF1{2 1S8AL4824B0012188 TJD75S SUMMIT gaeta 20114
WF14 SMAMN48258C015158 TKGB3T MAC gaeta 2008
WF16 158AL4823C0012300 THE53.) SUMMIT gaeta 2012
WF17 1S8AL4825C0012301 TKG73J SUMMIT gaeta 2012
WF18 188AL4827C0012347 TKLA0X SUMMIT gaeta 2012
WF19 1S8ALAB29C0012396 TLASSW SUMMIT gaeta 2012

D 1TKHA4823XB058530 TIPPER

WE20 188AL4826D0012504 TLY38K SUMMIT gaeta 2013
WE21 158ALA821D0012555 TNIJ35SE SUMMIT gaeta 2013
WF23 1S8AL4824E0012618 TND86Z SUMMIT gaeta 2014
WF24 188AD4026E0012617 TNDB5Z SUMMIT gaeta 2014
WFE25 1S8AL4822J0012864 TTK13U SUMMIT gaeta 2018
fedex 1JJV532W92L782848 TTS22B WABASH gasta 2002
531953 1PTO1JAH3WS008627 TGUS0R TRAILMOBILE gaeta 1988
531852 1PTO1JAHTWBD09626 TGUSTR TRAILMOBILE gasta 1998
484118 1GRAASB26XB 134207 TMY9SF GREAT DANE gaeta 1999
werner 1JJV5E32Y4V0L304871 TNL75K WABASH gaeta 1987
9819 1DW1A4824WS198218 TPM20X STOUGHTON gaeta 1998
J LINE 1GRAASE22NS008010 TEZ48P GRT get a can 1892
1010 1DW1A4824FS483210 TRTR5W STOUGHTON get a can 1985
939 563634 TGHB49 FRUEHAUF ]
{ROV4520XHG008684 T31GE1d REUJABLE 1887

58144 1512F84830D252880 T32G1J STRICK get 2 can 1983
T-12 1JJVAB2NSKL127028 T31TOK WANC geta can 1987

Revised: 9/10/2018
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A|C'ORD CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE .

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

[MPORIANT: IFthe cerfificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy{les) must have ADDITIONAL INSURED provisions or be endorsed,
if SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subjsct to the terms and conditions of the policy, certain pelicies may require an endorsement, A statement on
this certificate does not confer rights to the certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement{s).

PRODUCER ﬁﬁg‘c" Jennifer Chesner
SB One insurance Agency Inc PHONE 4 (979) 670-6776 | FRA% woy (873) 579-0111
96 US Highway 206 . EMAIL 5. ichesner@sbonelnsurance.com
PO Box 4 INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE NAIGH
Augusta NJ 07822 INsUReRA: Starr Surplus Lines Insurance Company 13604
INSURED INSURER B Starr indetnnity & Liability Company 38318

Gasla Recycling Co. Inc & Gei A Can, Inc. INSURER G: NJ Manufaclurers tnsurance Co (voluniary market)

278 West Rallway Avenue INSURER D :

INSURERE :

Paterson NJ 07503 INSURERF :

COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER:  19/20 Masler #2 REViISION NUMBER:

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD
INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOGUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN 1S SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUGH POLIGIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.

INSR AUDLBUBER . CY EFF FOLICY EXP
LTR TYPE OF INSURANCE INSD | WVD POLICY NUMBER gnﬁ%'ﬂu}’v%m {MMDDIYYYY) LIxITS
<] COMMERGIAL GENERAL LIABILITY EACH OCCURRENGE ¢ 1,000,000
DAMAGE TU RENTED
| cuams oz [>< ocoun PREMISES (Ea occumonce) | 8 300000
MEL EXP {Any one persen} $ 25,000
A 1000066284191 08/31/2019 | 08/31/2020 | peraonAL & ADV INAURY s 1,000,000
GENLAGGREGATE LIMIT ARPLIES PER; GENERAL AGOREGATE § 2,000,000
pOLICY R D oc PRODUCTS -COMPIOPAGE | § 2:000,000
OTHER: $
AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY %g’gg&fffggnsll“ﬂwuw'[_ s 1,600,000
31 ANY AUTO BODILY INSURY (Perpersen) | §
OWNED [ | SeHEouLeD 1060198943151 083412019 | 08/31/2020 | BODILY INJURY {Per accident) | $
B e o - B TR
< AUTos onLy AUTOS ONLY (Per aceldent) §
Personal Injury protection | § 250,000,
>X| umsreLtating | 3 accur EACH OCCURRENCE s 5.000,000
A EXGESS LIAB CLAIMS-MADE 1000336248191 08/31/2019 | 08/31/2020 | pcereGATE s 6,000,000
pep | | RETENTION g
WORKERS COMPENSATION - PER oI
AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY YIN ><] STATUTE | IER 300000
C |ANY PROPRIETORIPARTNER/EXECUTIVE NIA W40912-8-19 021712018 | 0211772020 | ELEACHACCIDENT $ 1'000-000
{Mandatory in NH) E... DISEASE - EAEMPLOYEE | 5 109Y%
I{ yes, describe undar 1,000,000
DESERIPTION OF CPERATIONS below E.L DISEASE - POLICY LimiT |8 1005
Confractors Pollution Polic Per Occurrence $1,000,000
rs n
A ¥ §000066284191 08/21/2018 | 08/31/2020 |Deductible $5,000

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS ! LOCATIONS / VEHIGLES (AGORD 101, Additional Remarks Schedule, may be attached If more space Is required)

Racycling, Paper Shredding, and Roll off

Certificate Holder Is Included as an Additionat Insured to the abova captioned General Liabliity on a primary and non-coniributory basls for the work the

insured is performing provided a written contract exists requiring such a status. Additional Insured o the Business Auto Palicy for work the Insured Is

performing provided a written Gantract exisis requiring such a status. Per the terms of the policy, coverage for an additicnal insured Is contingent upon an

;ir}lderlgr!ing written agreement with the named insured requiring such coverage. Walver of subrogation applies to the General Liabllity Policy, Umbralla Is
ollow form.

CERTIFICATE HOLDER CANCELLATION

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE PESCRIBED POLIGIES BE GANCELLED BEFCRE
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN

Get-A-Can, Inc. ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

. L5
, ook

© 1988-2015 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved.
ACORD 25 {2016/03) ‘The ACORD name and logo are reglstered marks of ACORD
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To the Boards of Directors
Gaeta Recycling Go., Inc. and Get A Can, Inc,
Paterson, New Jersey

We have reviewed the accompanying balance sheet of Gaeta Recycling Co., Inc. and Get A Cari, Inc. as of
September 30, 2018, and the related statements of income, retained earnings, and cash flows for the year
then ended. A review inctudes primarlly applying analytical procedures to management's finarolal data and
making Inquiries of company management. A review Is substantially less in scope than an audit, the ohjective
of which is the expression of an oplnion regarding the financial statements as a whole. Accordingly, we do not

express such an opinion.

Management is responsible for the pteparation and fair presentation of the financial statements [n accordance
with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America and for designing, implementing,
and mairitaining internal control relévant to the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements.

Our responsibifity is to conduct the review in accordance with Statements on Standards for Accounting and
Review Services issued by the Amerlean Institute of Certified Public Accountants. Those standards require

us to perform procedures to obtain limited assirance that there are no material modifications that should be
made to the financial statements. We belleve that the results of our procedures provide a reasonable basis for

our report.

Based on our revlew, | am not aware of any materlal modifications that should be made to the accompanying
- - financiat statements in-order-for them to-be in-conformity-with-aceounting-principles-generally aceepted-In — - - - —— ——
the United States of America. '

{
GAGLIANO & ASSOCIATES
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

February 1, 2018
Bioomfield, NJ 07003

G

9 James Strest Bloomfield, New Jersey 07003-3613 Tel: 973-680-1655 « Fax: 973-680-1060




GAETA RECYGLING GO, INC., AND GET A CAN, ING.
GOMBINED BALANCE SHEET

SEPTEMBER 30, 2018

ASSETS
Current Assels:
Cash
Accounts Receivable
Other Current Assets

Tolal Gurrent Assets

Property and Equipment:

Contalpers

Furpiture & Fixtures
Leasehold improvements
Machinery & Equipment
Office Equipment
Vehicles & Trucks

Total Property and Equipment
Lesst Accumuiated Depreciation

Net Property and Equipment
Other Agsets:

Goodwill

infangibles, net of amortization

Prepaid Construction Class A Facility
Tolal Other Assets

Total Assets

216,036
3,387,608
207,201

3,810,845

2,193,668
107,233
288,736

4,167,428
142,187

20,268,088

27,157,239

22,295,621

4,861,618

55,681
1,207,293
948,978

2,211.853

10,884,316

R P Sy

See aseountants' réview report and notles to tie financia! statements,




GAETA RECYCLING GO., INC. AND GET A GAN, INC.
COMBINED BALANGE SHEET
SEPTEMBER 30, 2018

LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY

Current Liabillties:

Accounts Paysble $
Income Taxes Payable
Current Portlon of Long-Term Debt

2,268,006
21,044
1,484,622

Tota] Current Liabilities

3,773,671

Long Term Liabilities:

Long-Term Debt
l.oss Contingency (Note H)

2,380,892
1,300,000

Total Long Term Liabllities

3,680,892

Total Liabilities

7,454,663

Stockholders® Equity:
Commaon Stock
Paid In Capital
Retained Earnings

7,000
1,163,468
2,269,185

Total Siockhoiders' Equity

3,429,653

Total Liabilities and Stockholders' Equity $

10,884,316

See accountants’ review report and noties to the financlal' statements.




GAETA RECYCLING CO., INC. AND GET A GAN, INC,
COMBINED STATEMENT OF INCOME AND RETAINED EARNMINGS
FOR THE YEAR BENDED SEPTEMBER 80, 2018

3 32,783,668

Revenues
Cost cf Revenues:
Commissions 3,438
Direct Labor 2,283,920
Disposal Fees 8,626,158
General Facillty Mainfenance 73,626
Recyeling Purchases 389,648
Environmental Clean-up Costs 1,198
Subcontractors 208,852
Supplies Used (Trucks) 283,379
Fuel 1,992111
Truck Expenses 1,667,438
Drivers Labor 5.151,168
Maintenance Labor 846,104
Transfer Station 36,566
Operations Salary 1,101,160
Lifters 214,740
Direct Labor Payroll Taxes 681,386
Equipment Repair ' 133,944
Business Operation Taxes 377,016
Equipment Rental 17,898
Small Tools 9,831
Moniter Service 72,748
Total Cost of Revenues 24,173,429
Gross Profit _ 8,810,236
—— — gelling; General-And-Administrative-Expenses:

Advertlsing 34,928
Auto Expense 133,878
Communlcafions 52,302
Dues & Subscriptions 4,780
Bond Insurance 92,105
Group Health Insurance 392,491
Liabflity Insurance 274,279
Worket's Compensation 084,088
Auto & Truck Insurance 441,448
Other Insurance 27,433
Licenses, Permits And Fees ’ 189,216
Bank Charges 3,450
Damage Property 62,484
Donaticn 24,007
Gifts 40,231
Selling, General And Administrative Expenses

Sublotal - Carred Forward : $ 2,728,022

See accountants’ review reportand notes to the finanical statements.




GAETA RECYCLING CO,, INC. AND GET A CAN, INC.
COMBINED STATEMENT OF INCOME AND RETAINED EARNINGS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2018

Selling, General And Adminlstrative Expenses

Subtotal - Forwarded $ 2,728,022
Infractions- Tickets 11,020
Merchant Fee - Credlt Card 83,058
Uniferms 55,870
Miscellanecus - Other 51,209
Office Expenses ’ 224,542
Repairs & Malntenance - Office 4,312
Out of Pockef Medical Expenses 49,411
Administrative Salarlés 916,871
Executive Salaries 443,800
Sales Salaries 512,996
Payroll Taxes 174,643
Pension Plan Contribution 22,822
Printing & Reproduction 1,197
Professlonal Fees 122,178
Rent 371,600
Parking Rental 53,604
Travel & Entertaiment 28,598
Utilities 118,763
Safety Supplies 13,328
Toetal Seling, General And Administrative Expenses 5,997,744
Income From Operafions 2,612,492

Other Income And (Expenses):

Depreciation and Amortization (2,223,072)
Interest-Income 578
Other Income 294,486
Interest Expense (152,181)
Taotal Other Income And (Expenses) {2,080,189)
Income Before Income Taxes - Carried Forward $ 532,303

See accountants’ review report and fnotes fo the flnanical statements.




GAETA RECYCLING GO, INC, AND GET A CAN, INC.
GOMBINED STATEMENT OF INCOME AND RETAINED EARNINGS
EOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2018

Income Before Income Taxes - Forwarded $ 532,303
Income Taxes:
Current Income Taxes (21,773)
. Deferred incoma Taxes _ -
Total Income Taxes (24,773}
Net Incoma 510,530
Retained Earnings, October t, 2017 1,808,397
Distributions/Adjustments (59,742)
Retalned Earnings, September 30, 2018 $ 2,258,186

See accountants' review report and notes to the tinanical statements.




GAETA RECYCLING CO., ING. AND GET A CAN, INC.
GOMBINED STATEMENT OF GASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2018

Gash Flows From Operating Activities!

Net Income (Loss) 3 510,530

Adjustments To Reconcile Net income To Net
Cash Frovided By Operating Activitles: ’

Depraclation & Amortization 2,088,564
Change in Operaling Assets
And Lighilittes:
Accounts Receivable (780,084}
Other Current Assets (133,610)
Accounls Payable 182,871
thcoma Taxes Payabls (85,4586}
Current Portion Long-Term Debt (150,393}
Total Adjustments, 1,066,812
Net Cash Provided By Operating
Activities 1,677,442
Cash Flows From Investing Activities:
Purchasas of:
Leasehoid Improvements (17,604)
Contalnets (117,283)
Furniture & Fixiures -
Machinery & Equipment : {871,020y
Office Equipment -
Transportatlon Equipment (1,116,782)
Prepald Construction Class A Facility (248,978)
Intanable Assets 139,518

Total Adjustments $ (2,932,158)

YA sy bl b LT

Net Cash {Used) By investing

investing Activitles % (1,354,717}
Cash Flows Frorn Financing Activities:

Long Term Debi 264,598
Loan Payable Stockholder -
Paid In Caplial -
DistributionsiAdiustments {85,742)
Net Gash Providsd By Financing

Activities 204,856
Net ([Decrease) Increass In

Cash And Cash Equivalents {1,149,861)
Cash And Cash Equivalents,

Cciober 1, 2017 1,365,897
Cash And Cash Equivalents,

3 216,036

September 30, 2018

See accountants' review report and notes to the financial statements
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GAETA RECYGLING CO., INC, AND GET A GAN, INC.,
NOTES TO COMBINED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE A - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLIGIES

This summary of sigriificant accounting policles of Gaeta Recycling Co.,
Inc. and Get A Can, Ing. (the Combined Compantes) Is presented to
asslst in understanding the Combined Companies' financial statements,
The Combined financlal statemenis and notes are representations of the
Combined Companles' managements who-are responsible fer the Integrily
and objectivity of the combined financial staterents. These accounting
policies conform to generaily accapted accounting principles and have
been consistently applied in the preparation of the combined financial
statements,

Nature of Operations

Gaeta Recycling Co., is a municipal, commerclal, and industrial solid waste hauling
and disposal company. The company also operates a D.E.P.E. certifled transfer
station, a materials recovery facility, and has a Class A recyoling permit.

Get A Can, Inc. Is engaged in récycling and hauling of recyclable materials. The
cempany primarlly serves the consiruction Industry, but also services municipal,
commercial and residentlal sites in New Jersey.

Basis of Combination

The comblhed financlal statements Include the accounts of Gaeta
Regycling Co., ine. and Get A Gan, Inc. These companies are related
through common ownership, All significant intercompany accounts and
transactions have beer elifinated In the combination.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

For purposes of the combined staternent of cash flows, the Combined
Compantes consider all short-term debt securliles purchased with a
maturity of three months or less to be cash equivalents,

Trade Accounis Receivable

Management monitors accounts raceivable on a-consitent basks and
evaluates its collectabillly and writes off the uncollectible amounts
ihroughout the year accordingly. As of September 30, 2018, managemeant
belleves thal its accounts receivable Is realizable,

Property and Equipment

Properly and equipment are carried at cost, Depreciation of property
and equipment Is provided using the double declining balance method
for financlal reporiing purposes at rates based on the following:




GAETA RECYCLING CO., INC. AND GET A GAN, INC.

NOTES TO COMBINED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE A - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - GONTINUED

Property and Equipment - Coptinued

Estimated useful lives:

Years
Furniture and Fixtures 10
Office Equipment 5
Machinery and Equlpment 5
Transportation Equipment 5.7
Containers 5
Leasshold improvements 10

For federal and state income tax purposes, depreciation s computed
using the modifled accelerated cost recovery system. Expenditures
for major renewals and betterments that extend the useful lives of
properly and equipment are caplialized, Expenditures for
malntenance and repairs are charged to expense as Incurred.

Due to the nature of the business and the inter-relationship of the

wo entities equipment is often times used by both companies therebye
creating a shared use, In an effort to accurately reporf fixed assets,
offorts are constantly made to update fixed assels schedules and
adjust for obsolele assets. Adjustments are made to accounts to
reflect these updates due mostly as a resuit of using double declining
balance method for financlal reporting and accumulated methods

(Sec 179, Speclal Depreclation Methods) for tax reporting which
impact not only the fixed assels accounts but accumulated depreciation

for financial reporthig.

1 b
IMCOMe 1 dACs

Gaeta Recycling Co., Inc. Is an 8 Corporation for federal and siate Income
tax purposes and accordingly is taxed on its Income at the Individual
stockholder level and no corporate income tax Is Included on the
Company's financlal statements other than minlmum taxes assessed.

Get A Can, Inc, Is a regular C Carporation for both federal and state Income
tax purposes and accordingly Is subject to corporate Income {ax.

Income taxes are provided for the tax effects of transactions reported
In the financlal statements and consist of taxes currently due plus
deferred taxes rolated primarily to differences between the bases of
property and equipment for financial and Income tax.reporting. The
deferred tax assets and liabilites represent the future tax return
consequences of those differences, which wiil efther be taxabte or
deductible when the assets and liabilitles are recovered or settled.




GAETA RECYCLING CO., INC, AND GET A CAN, INC,
NOTES TO COMBINED FINANGIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE A - SUMMARY OF S|GNIFICANT ACCOUNTING PCLICIES - CONTINUED

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financlal statements in conformity with generaliy
accepted accounting principles requires management to make estimates
and assumptlons that affect the reported amounts of assets and
fabilliies and disclosure of contingent assets and llabilities at

ihe date of the combined financlal statements and the reported amounts
of revenues and expenses during the reporting petlod., Actuat results
could differ from those estimales,

NOTE B - LONG-TERM DEBT Note Payable Curient Portion LT Portion
Please see the aftached schedule of Iong}!erm debt, The debt
at Sepfember 30, 2018 was primarily used to finance the purchase
of machinery and transportatlon equipment. $ 3827973 $ 1470626 § 2,357,347
Get A Can, [nc.;
Note payable to 1st Source, #187 In 48 monthly.
instaliments of $1,283.42 plus interest of 4.16%
heginning May 2017, 37,641 13,098 23,645
Total $ 3,865,614 $ 1484822 § 2,380,802
—————ROTE C=INCOME TAXES
The provision for Income taxes consists of the following:
(aeta Recycling Gel A Can,

Co.. [nc. Ine. Combined
Current taxes $ 2,005 $ 18,678 $ 21,773
Deferred taxes - - -

$2,005 $ 18,678 3 21,773

Deferred tax assets and liabllitles- consist of the following:

Properly and equipment exceed their tax pases by the cumulative amount that accelerated depreciation
exceeds double declining balance depreciation. The excess will be taxable In future perlods through

reduced depreciation deductions for tax purposes,




N et Ut

GAETA RECYCLING GO, ING, AND GET A CAN, INC.
NOTES TO COMBINED FINANGIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE D - RELATED PARTY TRANSAGTIONS

The combined Companles rent bulldings and land from the shareholder on a month to month basls.
Total rent expense on these. properlies for the year ended September 30, 2018 was $371,500

NOTE E - EQUIPMENT LINE OF CREDIT

The company has established with Dalmier Chrysler Finance Corp. a $1 500,000 line of credit for ongaing
equipment financing. The Interestrate is determined at the time of the purchase of the equipmeht. There is
no fixed rate for the.ltne. However, when an item Is purchased the rate is fixed for the loan period. Currently
there Is approximately $1,440,290 avallable on the line. The outstanding debt Is $59,710.

The company has established with 1st Source a $4,000,000 ling of credit for ongolng equipment financing.
The interest rate Is determined al the fime of the purchase of the equipment. There is no fixed rate for the
IIne. However, when an item Is purchased ihe rate s fixed for the loan period. Currantly thers is
approximately $1,633,272 avallable on the line. The outstanding debt Is $2,466,728.

The company has established with Valvo Financlal a $1,500,000 line of credit for ongaing equipment financing.
The interest rate is determined at the time of the purchase of the equipment. There Is no fixed rate for the

line. However, when an ltem is purchased the rale is fixed far the loan period. Gurrently there is
approximately $840,247 available oh the line. The outstanding debt Is $656,753.

NCTEF

As of February 24, 2017 the Estate of Anthony R Gaeta Jr. was substituted as the sole owper/stockholder
of Gaeta Recycling Co. Inc. and Get-A-Can, Inc.

NOTEG
As of October 1, 2016 the Stockholder foans of $744,733 was capitallzed as additlona pald [n capital.

NOTE H - CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

Amounts related to contingent liabilities are acorued if It Is probable that a liability has been icurred and an
amount Is reasonably estimable. Management evaluates wheter there are incremental legal or other costs
directly associated with the uilimate resolution of the matter that are reasonably esiimable and, if so, they are

included in the accrual.

The company and its affiilate entily (Get A Gan Inc.) from time to time are Invelved in a number of legal
proceedings that are incidental to their operations. However, save as disclosed below the company and its

affiliate are not involved currently in any legal or arbitratlon proceedings which may have, or have had in the peried

preceding the beginning of thefr fiscal year prior to the date of this report a slgnifioant effect on the flnanclal
position or profitabliity of the company and Its affilate with the exception of the Applied Underwriters lawsuit.

The lawsuit was brought as result of contractual disputes over unpald insurance premiums over a fwo term policy

peried. As of February 2017 it is very likely that the inherent probability as advised by experts is that the liability
to the company could be as high as 95% on a potentiai claim of $1,300,000 If they were 10 lose the sut.
Cansequently, the fihancials are adjusted fo reflect this contingency.




Gaeta Recycling Co., Inc,
Long Term Lliabllities

As of September 30, 2018
) Sept, 30, 18 Current Portion Long Term Portlon
Long Term Liabilitles

Loahs Payable
Pyshaty & Daughters 447,808 109,026 338,783
Maurielio Loan - 14,829.69 88,025 88,026 -
JOHN BEER 2697.66 33,772 31,174 2,598
1st Source $8,355.86 Baler 499,399 100,270 399,12¢
1st Source $3,380.27 Bucket 138,738 40,871 98,067
1st Source $953.06 Truck #204 18,270 11,437 5,833
1st Source $1,823.04 Truck #203 70,145 21,876 48,269
1st Source $1,990,54 Truck #202 76,677 23,886 52,681
1st Source $2,842.07 Truck #201 80,160 34,108 46,055
1st Source $2297,02 Truck #200 114,561 1,456 113,105
1st Source $2,946,73 Truck #1197 ' 139,838 35,349 104,487
{5t Source $4,286.62 Truck #1856 198,726 651,430 147,286
ist Source $2,855.57 Truck #184 123,667 28,663 95,104
1st Source $1,754.78 Truck #183 57,673 18,233 39,440
1st Source $8,115.50 Truck #1866 126,170 78,420 46,750
4st Sourée $5,431,84 Truok #1856 84,385 60,315 24,070
1st Source $1,664,70 Truck #183 4,883 4,563 -
1st Source $1,561.13 Truck #1862 4,652 4,652 -
1st Source $6,169.79 Truck 181 142,886 67,651 75,238
4st Source $5,410.05 Truck 180 : 120,169 59,497 60,672
4st Source $6,170.22 Truck 179 131,208 68,057 63,242
1st Source 4,491.26 Truck #178 36,450 35,450 -
1ST Source $6020.87 Truck #174 35,723 35,723 -
1st Source 5,232,22 Truck # 173 ag,181 36,161 -
18t Source 2451.22 Truck # 178 16,982 16,982 .
1st Source §,027.39 - Truck 167 65,104 65,104 -
1st Source 5,866.62 - Truck 165 57,683 57,883 -
1st Source $1,521.84 Truck 105 40,272 18,262 22,010
1st Source 1,670,43 {18) - WF25 47,378 16,480 30,898
DCFS 2,943.62 - Truck 189 69,710 32,384 27,326
Volve Fin $2,328.62 Truck 188 95,170 24,827 73,543
Volvo Fin $3,343,63 Truck 192 142,403 33,709 108,694
Volvo Flnh $3,5668.76 Truck 196 169,361 42,826 126,636
Volve Fin $2,695.41 Truck 188 128,791 32,341 96,450
Valvo Fin $2,608.82 Truck 198 124,028 31,282 82,748
Wells Fargo {4,570.63}Excavator 72,176 £4,848 17,328

Total Loans Payable 3,827,973 1,470,626 2,357,347
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To the Boards of Directors
Gaeta Recycling Co,, Inc. and Get A Can, Inc.

Paterson, New Jersey

Woa have reviewed the accompanying balance sheet of Gaeta Recycling Co., Inc. and Get A Can, Inc, as of
September 30, 2017, and the related statements of income, retained earnings, and cash flows for the year
then ended. A review includes primarily applying analytical procedures to management's financial data and
making Inquiries of company management. A review is substantially less In scope than an audit, the objective
of which Is the expression of an opinlon regarding the financial statements as a whole. Accordingly, we do not

express such an opinion,

Management s responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financlal statements in accordance
with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America and for designing, implementing,
and maintaining internal control relevant to the preparation and falr presentation of the financial statements.

Our responsibliity Is to conduct the review in accordance with Statements on Standards for Accounting and
Review Services Issued by the Amerlcan Insitute of Certified Public Accountants, Those standards require

us to perform procedures to obtaln limited assurance that there are no material modifications that should be
made to the financlal statements. We beliave that the results of our procedures provide a reasonable basls for

our report,

Based on our review, | am not aware of any material modifications that should be made {0 the accompanying
financlal statements In order for them to be in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in

the Unlted States of America,

] -
GAGLIANO & ASSOCIATES
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

January 22, 2018
Bloomfleld, NJ 07003

Feq




GAETA REGYCLING GO, INC, AND GET A GAN, ING,

COMBINED BALANGE SHERT
SEPTEMBER 30, 2017

ASSETS
Current Assets:
Cash . 8§ 1,365,807
. Accounts Receivable . 2,904,441
Other Current Assets 73,591
Total Current Assetls 4,343,929
Property and Equipment:

Containers 2,076,280
Furniture & Fixtures 107,233
Leasehold improvements 271,135
Machinery & Equipment 3,206,309
Offlce Equipment 142,187
Vehicles & Trucks 19,141,307
Total Property and Equipment 25,084,541
Less: Accumuiated Depreclation 20,212,067
Net Property and Equipment 4,822 474

Other Assels:
Goodwill S 55,581
Intangibles, net of amortization 1,346,811
Total Other Assets 1,402,362
Total Assets ' $ 10,668,755

Sen aecountants' review report and notles to the financia) statemonts,




GAETA REGYCLING GO,, INC. AND GET A CAN, INCG.
GOMBINED BALANGE SHEET
SEPTEMBER 30, 2017

LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY

Current Liabillitles:

Accounts Payable $ 2,135,134
income Taxes Payabie . 106,500
Current Portlon of Lang-Term Debt 1,635,016
Total Current Liabililes ' 3,876,649

Long Term Llabilitles:

- Loss Contingency (Note H) 1,300,000
Long-Term Dabt 2,116,384
Total Long Term Liablilliles 3,416,384
Total Liahllitles . 7,293,043
Stockholders' Equity:
Common Sfock 7,000
Pald in Capltal 1,183,468
Retained Earnings 2,105,284
Total Stockholders' Equity 3,278,762
Total Liabilitles and Stockholders' Equity . 3 10,568,785

See ascountants’ revlew report and notles fo the finanafal statements.



GAETA RECYCLING GO., ING. AND GET A CAN, INC,
COMBINED STATEMENT OF INCOME AND RETAINED EARNINGS
FOR THE YEAR ENIED SEPTEMBER 30, 2017

Revenlues $ 31,348,828

Cost of Revanues:
Commissions 5,400
Direct Labor 1,966,441
Disposal Fees 7,936,899
General Facllity Malntenance ' . 83,648
Recyeling Purchases 1,052,786
Subconiractors 180,068
Supplies Used (Trucks) 538,064
Fuel 1,437,852
Truck Expenses 1,181,730
Drivers Labor, 4,567,649
Maintenanoce lLabor ) 869,858
Operations Salary . 766,203
Lifters 242,299
Direct Labor Payroll Taxes 639,813
Equipment Repalr 113,088
Business Operailon Taxes 344,324
Equipment Rental 7,487
Miscellaneous COGS 4,991
Monlter Servics . 108,827
Total Cost of Revenuas - 272,054,417
Gross Profit 8,202,511

Selling, General And Administrative Expenses:

Advertising 20,480
Auto Expense 96,807
Communications 67,044
Dues & Subscriptions 1,337
Bond Insurance i 58,791
Group Health [nsurance 281,108
iabllity Insurance o 229,146
Worker's Compensailon 744,128
Auto & Truck insurance 787,704
Other Insurance ‘ 12,724 .
Licenses, Permits And Fees 219,028
Bank Charges 4,461
Damage Property 41,386
Donation 17,789
Bad Debt Expense . 50,447
Glils , 36,808
Seliing, General And Administrative Expenses

Suhtotal ~ Carried Forward 5 2,669,284

See acecuntants’ review report and notes to the finanicai stafements.



GAETA RECYGLING CO,, INC, AND GET A GAN, INC,
COMBINED STATEMENT OF INGOME AND RETAINED EARNINGS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 20, 2017

Selling, General And Administrative Expenses

Subtotal - Forwarded 3 2,669,294
Infractions~- Tlckets . 4,710
Merchant Fee - Credlt Card 67,868
Uniforms 35,824
Miscellaneous - Other 35,666
Offlce Expenses 173,263
Repalrs & Malntenance ~ Offlce 3,183
Out of Pocket Medical Expenses . 35,309
Adminisirative Salaties ' 1,203,048
Executive Salarles 106,158
Ssles Salarles 477,746
Payroll Taxes , 168,740
Pension Plan Confribution 18,082
Printing & Reproduction 1,628
Professlonal Fees 122,308
Rent 560,431
Parking Rental ‘ 53,532
Travel & Entartalmant 16,536
Utilitles 118,393
Safely Supplies 10,683
Total Selitng, General And Administrative Expenses 5,870,183
Income From Operations 3,422,328
Other Income And (Expenses);
Depreclation and Amortization {2,098,287)
Interest [ncoms . ' 822
345,428

Cther Income
L.oss Contingency {Note H) (1,300,000}

Interast Expense (111,472}
Total Other Income And (Expenses) ' (3,163,519)
Income Before Income Taxes - Carrled Forward 3 258,809

See accountants' review report and nofes to the finanical statements.



GAETA RECGYGLING CO., ING, AND GET A CAN, INC.
COMBINED STATEMENT OF INGOME AND RETAINED EARNINGS
EOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2017

Income Before Income Taxes - Forwarded 3 258,809
Income Taxes:

Current Income Taxas (130,576}

Deferred income Taxes o -

Total Income Taxes (130,576)

Net income - 128,233
Retalhed Earmnings, October 1, 2016 2025732
Distrlbutions/Adjustments . (48,681)
Retalned Earnings, September 30, 2097 - § 2,105,284

Sop accountants' review report and notes to the finanical statoments.



GAETA RECYCLING GO., INC, AND GET A GAN, INC,
COMBINED STATEMENT OF GASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2017

Cash Flows From Operailng Activitles:

Net Income (Loss) 3 1,428,233
Adlustments To Reconclle Net Income Ta Net
Cash Provided By Operating Actlvitles:
Depreciation 8 Amortization 2,008,297
Deferred Incoms Taxes -
Change [n Operating Assets !
And Ligbllifles:
Accounts Recelvable . (744,062)
Other Current Assets (9.864)
Accounts Payable {2556,473)
Incoms Taxes Payable 08,223
Current Portion Long-Term Debt 203,047
Other Current Liabllitles (29,304)
Total Adiustments 1,360,874
Nat Cash Provided By Operating
Activitles . 2,780,107
Cash Flows From Investing Actlvities)
Purchases of!
Leasehold improvements (87,322)
Containers . {120,647)
Furniture & Fixiures {6,043}
Machinery & Equlpment (120,023
Offtce Equipment (14,263
Transporiation Equipment (1,643,215
{462,745)

Intansble Assels
Total Adjusiments §  (2,454,268)

Net Cash (Used) By Invesiing .
Investing Activitles - 5 334,668
Cash Flows From Financing Activities:

Principle Payments of Debt 8,070
Losn Payable Stockhplder . ‘ (731,886)
Pald in Capital 974,733
DistributionsfAdjustments 248,206
Net Cash Provided By Fihancing '
Activitles : 489,124
Net (Decrease) Increase In

Cash And Cash Equivaienis . 838,703
Cash And Cash Equivalents,

October 1, 20016 632,104
Cash And Cash Equivalents, '

% 1,366,897

September 30, 2017

See accountants’ review report and notes to the financlal statements



GAETA RECYCLING CO., INC, AND GET A CAN, INC.
NOTES TO COMBINED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE A - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

This summary of significant accounting policles of Gaeta Recycling Co.,
Inc. and Get A Can, Inc. (the Combined Companies) [s presented fo
assist in understanding the Combined Companles' financial statements,
The Combined financial statements and notes are representations of the
Combined Companies’ managements who are responsible for the integrity
and objectivity of the combined financlal statements, These accounting
polictes conform to generally accepted accounting principles anhd have
been consistently applied in the preparation of the combined financial

statements.

Nature of Operatlons

Gaeta Recycling Co., Is a municipal, commaercial, and Industrial solid waste hauling
and disposal company. The company also operates a D.E.P.E. certified fransfer
station, a mat‘erials recovery facllity, and has a Class A recycling permit.

Get A Can, Inc. Is engaged in recycling and hauling of recyclable materials. The
company primarlly serves the construction industry, but also services municipal,
commercial and residential sites in New Jersey.

Basls of Comblnation

The combined financlal statements include the accounts of Gaela
Reocycling Co., Inc. and Get A Can, Inc. . These companles are related
through comimon ownership. All significant Intercompany accounts and
transactions have been eliminated in the combination,

Cash and Cash Equivalents

For purposes of the combined statement of cash flows, the Combined
Companies consider alf short-term debt securities purchased with a
maturity of three months or less to be cash equivalents,

rade Accolnis Recelvable

Trade Accotints Recelvable

Management monitors accounts recelvable on a consitent basis and *
evaluates lts collectability and writes off the uncollectible amounts .
throughout the year accordingly. As of September 30, 2017, management
believes that jts accounts recelvable Is realizable.

Property and Equiprnent

Property and equipment are carried at cost. Depreciation of property
and equipment Is provided using the double declining balance method
for financial reporting purposes at rates based on the following:




GAETA RECYCLING CO,, INC. AND GET A CAN, INC.
NOTES TO COMBINED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE A - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - CONTINUED

Property and Equipment - Continued

Estimated useful lives:

Years
Furniture and Fixtures 10
Cffice Equipment 5
Machinery and Equipment 5
Transportation Equipment 5-7
Containers 5
Leasehold Improvements 10

For federal and state income tax purposes, depreclation fs computed

* using the modified accelerated cost recovery system. Expenditures
for major renewals and betterments that extend the useful lives of
praperty and equipment are capitallzed, Expenditures for
malintenance and repalirs are charged to expense as Incutred.

Due to the nature of the business and the inter-relationship of the

two entities equipment is often times used by both companles therebye
creating a shared use. In an effort to accurately report fixed assets,
offorts are constantly made to update fixed assets schedules and
adjust for obsolete assets. Adjustments are made to accounts to
reflect these updates due mostly as a result of using double declining .
balance method for financlal reporfing and accumulated methods

(Sse 179, Speclal Depreciation Methods) for fax reporting which
impact hot only the fixed assets accounts but accumuated depreciation

for financlal reporting.

Income Taxes

Gaeta Recycling Co., Inc. Is an S Corporation for federal and state income
tax purposes and accordingly Is taxed on its income at the Individual
stockholder level and no corporate Income tax is included on the
Company's financlal statements other than minimum taxes assessed,

Get A Can, Inc. is a regular C Corporation for both federal and state Income
tax purposes and accordingly is sublect to corporate Incotne tax.

Income taxes are provided for the 1ax effects of transactions reported
in the financial statements and consist of taxes currently due plus
deferred taxes related primarlly to differences between the hases of

. property and equipment for financlal and income tax reporting, The
deferred tax assets and llabilites represent the future tax return
consequences of those differences, which will elther be taxable or
deductible when the assets and liabilitles are recovered or seftied.



GAETA RECYGLING CO,, ING, AND GET A CAN, INC.
NOTES TO COMBINED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE A - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLIGIES - CONTINUED

Use of Estlma:tes

The preparation of flnanclal statements In conformity with generally
accepted accounting principles requires management to make estimates
and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and
Habilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabillties at

the date of the combined financlal statements and the reported amatints
of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results
could differ from those sstimates.

NOTE B - LONG-TERM DEBT

Long-term debt at September 30, 2017 was primarlly used to finance the
purchage of machinery and transpo_rtation equipment, and consisted of

the following:
Gaeta Recycling Co., Inc.. Note Payabls Current Portion

Note payable to 1st Source Bank, #181, payeable
in 24 monthly installments of $8,169.78 plus
Interest at 3,25%, beginning September 2018. 210,651 67,651
Note payable to 1st Source Bank, #180, payable
in 48 monthly Installments of $5,410.05 plus
interest of 3.5%, beginning August 2018. 179,765 59,497.
Note payable to 1st Source Bank, #1094, payable
in 60 manthly Installments of $2,855.57 plus
interest of 4.1%, beginning September 2017 162,167 286,563
Notes payable fo 1st Source Bank, #1865, payable in 48
monthly installment of $5,866.62 plus interest @ 3.46%
beginning August 2016, 124,786 67,376
Loan payable to Carpone Holding Inc. payabls in 60
monthly installment of $7,288.17 plus Interest @ 2.50%

beginning In April 2015, 85,040 78,765

Loan payable Maurlello Disposal Inc. payable In 60
monthly Instaliment of $14,829.58 plus interest @ 3.7%

beginning In May 2014. 250,272 156,733

Subtotal - Carrled Forward $1,012,681 $458,585

L/T Portion

143,000

120,268

123,584

57,419

7275

102,538

$554,005




GAETA RECYCLING CO., INC. AND GET A CAN, INC,
NOTES TO COMBINED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE B - LONG-TERM DEBT - CONTINUED

Gaeta Recyeling Co., Inc. ~ Continued: Note Payable Current Portion LT Portion
Subtotal - Forwarded $ 1,012,681 $458,685 $554,005

Note payable to 1st Scurce Bank, #167, payable
in 48 monthly Instaliments of $6,027.39 plus

interest of 3.45%, beginning-September 2016. $ 133,862 368,708 565,084
Note payable to DCFS, #189, payable in 36
monthly Installments of $2,943.62 plus interest
at 8.8%, beginning July 2017. 92,094 32,384 59,710
Note payable to 1st Source Bank, #1785, payable In
48 monthly installments of $2,451.22, plus interest

45,335 28,345 16,880

at 3.55%, beginning May 2016,

Note payable to Daimler Chrysler Financial Services, #1566
payable In 36 monthiy instaliments of $6,148,
plus interest at 3.48%, beginning December 2014. 12,198 12,198 0

Note payable to 1st Source Bank, #193 payable

in 48 monthly Instaliments of $1,754.79 plus '
75,872 18,233 57,639

interest of 4.18%, begihning September 2017,

Note payable o 1st Source Bank, #186, payable

in 38 monthly installments of $8,115.50 plus .

interest of 4.2%, beginning February 2017, 216,122 78,420 138,702

Note payable fo 1st Source Bank, #171, payable

in 36 monthly instaliments of $4,420.71 plus .

intorest of 3.45%, beginning Aprll 2013. 52,109 52,109 0

Note payable to DCFS, #162, payable In 36 monthly

instaliments of $4,892,10, plus Interest at 3.45%,

beginning July 2018. 44,283 44,283 . 0

Note payable to Wells Fargo, nayable '

in 36 monthly installments of $4,570.63

interest of 1.9%, beginning February 2018. 125,086 52,930 72,156

Note payable to 1st Source Bank, #168/169, payable

in 36 monthly installments of $10,424.19 plus

interest of 3.25%, beginning September 20186. 112,162 - 112,182 0

Note payabie to John Deer, payable

In 48 monthly Instaliments of $2,597.88 plus

Interest of 0%, beginning May 2016, 64,946 31,174 33.7’(2
Subtotal - Carried Forward : $+,086,740 $990,611 $996,128




GAETA RECYCLING GO, INC. AND GET A GAN, INC.
NOTES TO COMBINED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE B - LONG-TERM DEBT - CONTINUED

Gaeta Recyeling Co., Inc. - Continued:
Subtotal - Forwarded

Note payable to 1st Source Bank, #185, payable
in 36 monthly instaliments of $5,431,84 plus
interest of 4.15%, beginning February 2017,

Note payahle to 1st Source Bank, #183, payable
in 24 monthly Instaliments of $1,564.70 plus
interest of 3.9%, beginning February 2017.

Note payable to 1st Source Bank, #179, payable
in 48 monthly Instaliments of $6,170.22 plus
interest of 3.50%, beginnjng August 2016,

Note payable to 1st Source Bank, #174, payable
in 48 monthly Instaliments of $6,020.67 plus
interest of 3.36%, beginning April 2016,

Note payable to 1st Source Bank, #182, payable
in 24 monthly Installments of $1,681.13 plus
interest of 3.9%, beginning February 2017,

Note payable to 1st Source Bank, #178, payable
In 48 monthly Instaliments of $4,491.26 plus
Interest of 3.20%, beginning July 2018,

Note payable to 1st Source Bank, #173, payable
In 48 monthly instailments of $5,232.22 plus |
interest of 3.25%, beginning May 2018.

Note payable to 1st Source Bank, #1583, payable
in 48 monthly Instaliments of $5,689.23 plus
interest of 3.45%, beglnning July 2014,

Note payable to DCFS, #1588, payable in 38 monthly

installments of $8,291.78 plus interest of 3.48%
beginning January 2015,

Note payable to Chase Bank - Volvo }oan
No sef repayment terma and interest of 3,28%,

Subtotal - Carriéd Forward

Note Pgyable Current Portion

$1,086,740  $990,611
144,712 60,315
22,868 18,200
199,467 68,057
105,562 69,811
22,815 18,159
87,260 51,793
96,685 60,507
49,546 49,546
18,862 - 18,662
10,862 10,882

$2,745,199 $1,416,543

L/T Portion
$086,128 |
84,397
4,668
131,410
36,761
4,656
35,466

36,177

(]

' $1,328,663



GAETA RECYCLING CO., INC, AND GET A CAN, INC.
NOTES TO COMBINED FINANGIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE B - LONG-TERM DEBT - CONTINUED | Note Payable Current Porilon  L/T Portion

Gaeta Recycling Co,, ine, - Continued;
Subtotal - Forwarded $2,745,199 $1,416,543 $1,328,853

Note payable to 1st Source Bank, #WF25, payable
in 48 monthly installments of $1,570.43 plus
interest of 4.2%, heginning June 2017, 63,829 16,480 47,349
Note payable to Volve Finance, #188, payable
in 80 monthly installments of $2,328.62 plus
interast of 3.8%, beginning June 2017, 118,802 21,627 87,175
Note payable to Volvo Finance, #1982, payable

in 80 monthly installments of $3,343.63 plus .
Interest of 3.89%, beginning August 2017, 176,112 33,708 142,403
Loan payable Pyskaty & Daughters payable in 60
monthly instaliment of $10,268.24 plus Interest @2.75%

beginning in September 2017. E57,081 109,026 448,058

Total $3.661,023 - $1,597,385  $2,063,838

Get A Can, Inc.;

Note payable to Wells Fargo In 36 monthly
installments of $645.75 plus interest of

3.25%, beginning Cctober 20186, 7,038 7,036 -
Note payable to 1st Source, #187 In 48 monthly

Installments of $1,283.42 plus interest of 4.16%

haginning May 2017. 51,148 13,618 37,830
Notes payable to Advanced Recycling Inc. payable

in three annual payments heginning in 2015, 32,201 32,201 -

90,385 § 52,7656 3§ 37,830

Total $

Combined Debt $ 3,751,408 $ 1,650,140 $ 2,101,268



GAETA RECYCLING CO,, INC. AND GET A CAN, ING,
NOTES TO COMBINED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE C - INCOME TAXES

The provislon for Income taxes conslsts of the following:

Gaeta Recycling Get A Can,
Co., Inc. InG. Combined
Current {axes $ 1,500 % 106,000 § 106,5C0
Defarred taxes - - - -
$ 1,500 $ 105,000 5 106,500

Deferred Tax Liability
Deferred tax assets and liabilities consist of the following:

Property and eguipment axceed their tax bases by the cumulative amount that accelerated depreciation
exceeds double declining balance depreclation, The excess will be taxabie In future periods through
reduced depreclation deductions for tax purposes,

NOTE D - RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

The combined Companies rent bulldings and land from the shareholder on a month to month basls,
Total rent expense on these propertles for the year ended September 30, 2017 was $550,431

NOTE E ~ EQUIPMENT LINE OF GREDIT

The company has established with Dalmler Chrysler Finance Corp. a $1 500,000 line of credit for ongoing
equlpment financing. The interest rate Is determined at the time of the purchase of the equipment, There Is
no fixed rate for the line. However, when an item I8 purchased the rate Is fixed for the loan petiod. Currently
there Is approximately $1,332,763 available on the line. The outstanding debt is $167,237.

The company has esfablished with 1st Source a $3,000,000 line of credit for ongoing equipment financing.
The Interest rate Is determined at the time of the purchasa of the equipment. There Is no flxed rate for the
iine. However, when an item Is purchased the rate is fixed for the loan perlod, Currently there is
approximately $804,438 avaliable on the line. The outstanding debt is $2,095,562.

NOTE F

As of February 24, 2017 the Estate of Anthony R Gaeta Ji. was substituted as the sole owner/stockhelder
of Gaeta Recyciing Co. Inc. and Get-A-Can, Inc.

NOTE G

As of October 1, 2016 the Stockholder loans of $744,733 was capitalized as additional paid in capitai.




GAETA RECYCLING CO., INC. AND GET A CAN, INC.
NOTES TO COMBINED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE H - CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

Amounts related to contingent llabiiifles are accrued if it is probable that a liabifity has been incurred énd an
amount Is reasonably estlmable. Management evaluates wheter there are incremental legal or othercosts
directly assoclated with the ultimate resolution of the matter that are reasonably estimable and, If so, they are

included In the accrual.

The company and Its affiliate entiy (Get A Can Inc.) from time to time are Involved in a number of legal
proceedings that are incldental to their operations. However, save as disclosed helow the company and its
afflliate are not involved currently in any legal or arbltration proceedings which may have, or have had In the perlod
preceding the beginning of thelr flscal year prior to the date of this report a significant effect on the financlal
position or profitabliity of the company and its affillate with the exception of the Applied Underwriters lawsuit,

The lawsuit was brought as result of contractual disputes over unpaid insurance premiums over a two term policy
period. As of Fabruary 2017 It is very likely that the inherent probabllity as advised by experis Is that the liabillty

to the company could be as high as 05% on a potential claim of $1,300,000 if they were to lose the suil,
Consequently, the financials are adjusted to reflect this contingency.
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g ag[ia,no &r 04 ss0alates CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

To the Boards of Directors
Gaeta Reoyeiing Co., Inc. and Get A Can, Inc.
Paterson, New Jersey

We have reviewed the accompanying balance sheet of Gaeta Recyciing Co., Inc. and Get A Can, Inc, as of
March 31, 2017, and the related statemants of Income, ratained earnings, and cash flows for the six months
then ended. A review Includes primarily applylng analytical procedures to management's financlal data and
making inquirles of company management. A reviewls substantially less in scope than an audit, the ohjective
of which Is the expression of an oplnion regarding the financlal-statements.as a whole. Accordingly, we do hot
express such an opinion,

Management is responsible for the preparation and falr presentation of the financial statements in accordance
with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America and for designing, implementing,
and maintaining internal control relevant to the preparation and falr presentation of the financial statements.

Our responsibility Is to conduct the review In accordance with Statetnents oh Standards for Accounting and
Review Services Issued by the American Institute of Certifled Public Accountants. Those standards regtlre

us to perform procadures to obtaln limited assufanee that there are no materlal modlilcations that should be
mada to the financlal stafements. We believa that the results of our procedures pravide a reasonable hasis fer

our report.

nased on our review, | am not aware of any material modjfications that should be made to the accompanying
financlal statements In order for thern to be in conformity with gccounting principles generally accepted In
the Unlted States of Ametrica.

" GAGLIANO & ASSQCIATES
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCGOUNTANTS

July 30, 2017
Bloomfield, NJ 07003

9 James Street, Bloomfleld, New Jersey 07003-3618 973/680-1665 Fox 973/680-1060




GAETA REGYOLING GO, INC, AND GET A OAN, NG,
COMBINED BALANGE SHERT
MARGH 34, 2017

SSETS
Curfent Asssls:
Cash $ 4,161,748
Accounis Recelvable 3,206,638
Dther Cutrent Assets 26,857
Prepald Income Taxes 5,878
Total Gurrent Assets 4,400,223
Proparty and Equlpmerit:

Gondalners 2,001,368
Furniture & Fixiures 401,190
|easshold improvements 180,813
Maehinery & Equipment 3,211,943
Offles Equlpment 139,048
Vehicles & Trucks 17,928,696
Total Property and Equipment 28,672,960
1_ass: Accurulated Depreciation 10 054,586
Net Property and Equlpment 4 518,384
Other Assels:

Goodwilt 55,581

Due from Anthony R, Gaeta Estate 23,642

Intangibles, net of amortization

of $460,098 and $24,400 respectively $40,888
Tota} Other Assets 520,078

Total Assets

§ 0,838,865

See aecountants' review report and notles to the financial statements,



GALTA RECYCLING GO, INC, AND GET A CAN, ING,
COMBINED BALANGE SHEET
MARCH 34, 2017

LIABHLITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY,

Gurrent Llabilities;

Accounts Payable % 1,426,223

Ingome Taxes Payable 240,000
Current Portlon of Long-Term Dabt 766,416
Total Current Llablifies 2,422 639

Long Term Liabilities:

Long-Term Debt 2,375,603
Total l.ang Term Liaklitles 2,375,608
Total Liabllitles 4,798,142
Stockholders’ Eqully: '

' Common Slock 7,000
Pald In Capltal 1,163,468
Retained Eamings 3,870,086 _
Total Stockholders' Equity 5,040,523
Total Liabllittes and Stockholders' Equity : $ 9,838,685

Ses agecuntants' raview report and notles to the finanaial statemants.




GAETA RECYCLING GO, ING. AND GET A CAN, INC,
COMBINED STATEMENT OF INCOME AND RETAINED EARNINGS
FOR THE §1X MONTHS ENDED MARGH 31, 2017

Revenues $ 16,073,438

Cost of Revenues:
Cominlsslons 636
Direct Lahor 869,561
Dlaposal Fees 3,640,341
General Faciily Malntenance ) 57,418
Recycling Purchases 448,444
Subcontracters 86,007
Employment, AGency 67,711
Supplies Used (Trucks) . 208,645
Fuel 53,082
Truck Expenses : 676,022
Fyrlvers Laboy 2,426,827
Maintenance Labor 280,526
Operatlons Sajary 278,759
Lifters 87,321
Direct Labor Payroll Taxes 308,620
Equipment Repalr 62,949
Business Operation Taxes 126,208
Equipment Rental 1,407
Miscellaneous COBS - 2,611
Total Cost of Revenues 10,367,044
Gross Profit 6,716,381

Selling, General And Administrative Expehses:

Advertising 1,548
Auto Expense - 51,2682
Communicatlons 44,809
Dues & Subsctiptions 705
Bond Insurance 85,273
Group Health Insurance 140,953
Llabllity Insurance 118,648
Worker's Compensation 322,970
Auto & Truck Insurange 120,886
Other [nsurance 4,186
Llcenses, Permits And Fees 92,641
Bank Charges 2,347
Damage Property 7.571
Donatlon 3,298
Glfts 35,68

Seliing, General And Administrative Expehses
Subtotal - Carrled Foiward $ 1,002,378

See aocountants review report and notes to tha finanlcal statements.



GAETA REOYGLING GO, INC, AND GET A GAN, ING.
COMBINED STATEMENT OF INGOME AND RETAINED EARNINGS
FOR THE §1% MONTHS ENDED MARCH a1, 2017

Selling, General And Administrative Expenses

Suhtotal - Forwarded § 1,002,378
infractions- TicKets 4,188
Merchant Fee - Cradit Card 32,168
Uniforms 16,006
Miscelianeous - Other . 3446
Offlce Expenzes 73,269
Repairs & Maintenance - Office 716
out of Pocket Medical Expsnses 17,187
Administrative Salatles : 543,741
Exscuilva Salares 82,660
Sales Salaries 220,208
Payroll Taxes 78,492
Pension Plan Confribution 7,764
Printing' & Reproduction 249
Professional Fees 80,517
Rent 244,731
Parking Rental 27,694
Travel & Entertaiment B,663
U#lities 82,778
Other Taxes 8,564
Safety Supplies ‘ 4,010
Total Selling, General And Adiministrative Expenses 2 B27,337
Inconte From Operations 3,189,054

Other Income And (Expenses):

Depreclation and Amortization {986,544)
Interest Income - 378
Othear Income 220,488
Interest Expense (54,226}
Total Other Income And (Expenses) . (761,305)
Incomne Before Income Taxas - Carrled Forward L 2,427,748

See accotntanfs' review report and notes to the finaninai statements.




GAETA RECYGLING GO, INC. AND GET A GAN, INC.
GOMBINED STATEWMENT OF INGOME AND RETAINED BARNINGS
FOR THE 51X MONTHS ENDED.MARCH 31, 2017

Income Befora [ncome Taxes - Forwarded & 2,427,749
Income Taxas:

Current Income Taxes (239,3686)

Deferred Income Taxes "

Total ingome Taxes ) {2.39,366)

Net income 2,188,883
Retained Earnings, October 1, 2016 1,728,846
Distributions/Adjustments (47,173)
Retained Earnings, March 31, 2017 : B 3,870,065

Ses accountants' review report and notes to the finanical statemants.



GAETA REGYCLING CO., ING, AND GET A CAN, ING.
COMBINED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE 51X MONTHS ENDED MARGH a1, 2017

Cash Flows From Operating Activities:

Nat Income (Loss) 5 2,188,383

R
Adjustments To Reconcile Net Incorma To Net
Cash Proyided By Operating Activitles;

Depreciation & Amortization 840,826
Defarred Income Taxes -

Change in Operating Assets
And Liabllitles;

Accounts Recelvable (1,045,160
Prepaid Income Taxes (5,978}
Other Current Assets 86,770
Accounts Payable (664,384)
Income Taxes Payable 231,723
Gusrent Portlon Long-Term Dabt (675,552;
Other Current Liabilitles {25,30
Nefarred Tax Liabllity -
Total Adiustments {1,611,049)
Nat Cash Provided By Operating
Actlivitles 877,334
Cash Flows From Investing Activities!
Purchases oft
Leasshold Improveinents (7,000)
Contalners (46,7386)
Furrlture & Fixlures .
Machinery & Equipment {35,747
Office Equipment {11,125
Tranaposiation Equipment (430,604
Due from Anthony R. Greta Estate {28,642)
Intanable Assats 43,211
Total Adjustments . & (640,643)
Net Cash (Used) By Investing
vesting Activiiles $ 166,781
Cash Flows From Financing Activitles:
Long Term Dabt . 267,179
Loan Payahle Stockholder {731,888)
Paid In Capilal 974,738
Distributlons/Adjustments {47,478)
Net Cash Provided By Financing
Activities 462 854
Net (Decrease} Increase In
Cash And Cash Equivalents 826,046
Cash And Cash Equivalents,
Cctober 1, 2016 632,104
Cash And Gash Equivalants, *
March 81, 2017 § 1!161 748

See accountants' review report and notes to the financial statements




GAETA REGYCLING CO., INC, AND GET A CAN, INC.
NOTES TO COMBINED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE A - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

This summary of significant accounting policies of Gasta Recycling Co.,
Inc. and Get A Can, Inc. (the Combined Gompanies) Is presented to
asslst In understanding the Combined Companies' financlal statements,
The Comblned financial statements and notes are representations of the
Combinad Companies' managements who are responsible for the Integrity
and objectivity of the combined financial statements. These accounting
policles conform to gensrally accepted accounting principles and have
been consistently applied in the preparation of the combined financial
statements.

Nature of QOperations

Gaeta Recyeling Co., s a municlpal, sommerclal, and Industrlal solid waste hauling
and disposal company. The company also operates a D.E.P.E. certified transfer
station, a materials recovery facifity, and has a Class A recycling permit.

Get A Can, Inc. Is engaged In recycling and hauling of recyclable materials, The
company primarlly serves the construction industry, but alse services municipal,
commerclal and residential sltes In New Jersey.

Basls of Combination

The gombined financial statements include the accounts of Gaeta
Reoycling Co,, Inc. and Get A Can, Inc. These companies are related
throuigh comman ownership. All significant Intercompany actounts and
transactions have heen sliminated In the combination.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

For purposes of the comblned statement of cash flows, the Combined
Companies conslder all short-term debt securities purchased with a
maturity of three months or less to be cash equivalents.

Trade Accounts Recelvable

Management moritors accounts recelyahle on a consitent hasis and
ovaluates lis collectabllity and wiites off the uncollscttble amounts
throughouf the year ascordingly. As of March 31, 2017, management
believes that its accounts recelvable is reallzabie,

Property and Equiprent .

Propeity and equipment are carried at cost, Deprecfation of property
and equiptent is provided using the double declining halance method
for financial reporting purposes at rates hased on the foliowing:




GAETA RECYGLING CO,, ING. AND GET A CAN, INC,
NOTES TO COMBINED FINANGCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE A - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLIGIES - CONTINUED

Property and Equlpment ~ Continued

Fstimated usefil lives:

Years
Furniturs and Fixtures 10
. Dffice Equipment L]
Machinery and Equipment B
Transportation Equipment 5-7
Containers 5
{easehold Improvements 10

Fot federal and state Income tax purposes, depreotation is computed
using the modifled accelerated cost recovery system. Expenditures
for major renewals and befterments that extend the useful lives of
propefly and equipment are capitalized. Expenditures for
maintenance and repalrs are charged to expense as ncurred.

Due to the nature of the business and the inter-relationship of the

two entlties squipment is cften times used by both compantes therebye
ereating a shared use, Inan affort to accurately report fixed assets,
offorts are constantly made to update fixed assets schedules and
adjust for obsolete assets. Adjustments are made (o accounts fo
reflect these updates due mostly as a resuit of ysing doubie declining
halance method for financial reporting and acocumulated methods

(Sec 179, Special Degreclation Methods) for tax reporting which
Impact not only the fixed assets accounts but accumulated depreclation

for financial reporting,

Income Taxes

LHELYL- L LA s

Gasta Recycllhg Co., Inc.isan 8 Corporatton for federal and state income
tax purposes and accordingly !s taxed on its Income at the Individual
stockholder leve! and no corporate Income.tax Is included on the
Company's financial statements other than minimum taxes assessed,

Get A Can, Inc. [s a regular C Gorporation for both federal and state Income
tax purposes and accordingly Is subject to corporate income tax.

income taxes are provided for the tax affects of transactlons reported
in the financial statements and conslst of taxes currently due pius
deforred taxes related primartly to differences between the bases of
property and equipment for flnancial and Income tax reporting, The
deferred tax assets and liabiites represent the future tax refurn
consetuences of those differences, which will either be taxable or
deductible when the assets and liabilities are recovered or settled.




GAETA RECYGLING CO,, INC, AND GET A CAN, INC.
NOTES TO COMBINED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE A - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT AGCCOUNTING POLICIES - CONTINUED

Use of Estimates

R el e A=

The preparation of financlal statements in conformity with generally
accepted accounting pinciples requires managsment to make estimates
and assurmptions that affect the reported amotnis of assets and
llabliitles and disclosure of confingent assets and liahilitles at

the date of the combined financlal statements and the reported amounts
of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results

could differ from those estimates.

NOTE B - LONG-TERM DEBT

Long-derm debt at March 31, 2017 was primarlly used o flnanceihe
purchase of machinery and transpottation equlpmenht, and consisted of

the following:

Gasta Recycling Co., Ing.:

Note payable to 1st Source Bank, #181, payable
in 24 monthly installments of $6,168.79 plus
Interost at 3.25%, beginning September 2016,

Note payahle to 1st Source Bank, #180, payable
in 48 monthly Instaliments of $5,410.05 plus
interest of 3.5%, beginning August 20186,

Note payable fo st Source Bank, #163, payable
In 24 monthly instaflments of %3,105,57 plug
interest of 3.26%, heginning August 2012,

Notes payable fo 1st Source Bank, #1665, payable in 48
monthly Instaliment of $5,866.62 plus interest. @ 3.45%
beginning August 2015.

Loan payable to Carbone Holdlng Inc, payable in 60
monthly instaliment of $7,298,17 plus Interest @ 2.60%
Beginning in April 2018.

Loan payable Maurieiio Disposal Inc, payable in 60

ronihly installment of $14,829,60 plus interest @ 3.7%
beginning In May 2014,

Subtotal - Cartled Forward

Note Payable Cuprent Portion LT Portion
243,618 32,381 211,237
208,778 28,531 180,247

12,320 12,320 0
157,488 32147 125,321
128,439 49,167 79,282
342,682 85,230 247,318

$1,083,176 $249,772 $843,403



GAETA REGYCLING CO., ING. AND GET A CAN, INC.
NOTES TO COMBINED FINANGIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE B - LONG-TERM DEBT - CONTINUED

QGaeta Reoyoling Co,, 1ie. » Continued: Note: Payahle‘ Current Portlon LT Pottion
Subtotal - Farwarded, $ 1,008,176  $249,772 843,408

Note payable to 1st Scurce Bank, #167, payable
trt 48 monthly Instaliments of $6,027.39 plus
interest of 3.45%, beginning September 2015, $ 167,319 $32,928 134,390

Note payable to 1st Source Bank, #1758, payable in
48 monthly Installments of $2,481,22, plus hterest
at 3.56%, beginning May 2016, 59,158 18,610 45,546

Note payable to Daimler Chrysler Financlal Services, #1 56

payable in 36 monthly Ihstaliments of $6,148,
plus Interest at 3,49%, beginning December 2014, 48,678 36,682 12,886

Note payable to 1st Source Bank, (Loader) payable
in 24 monthly Installments of $3,476.22.plus
interest of 3,25%, beginning July 2015, 13,824 13,824 0

Note payable to 1st Source Bank, #186, payabie
In 36 monthly Inataliments of $8,115.60 plus
interest of 4.2%, bedinning Janusry 2017. 148,713 B,218 140,487

Note payable to 1st Source Bank, #171, payable
in:26 monthly instaliments of $4,420.71 plus
interest of 3.46%, beginning April 2013. 77,5286 25,020 52,608

Nc'Jte payable to DCFS, #162, payable in 36 monthly

installments of $4,892.10, plus interest at 3.45%,
beginning July 2016, . 73,180 28,404 44,776

Note payable to Wells Fargo, payable
in 36 monthly Installments of $4,570.63
interest of 1.9%, teginning February 2016. ] 161,176 25,844 125,332

Note payable to 1st Source Bank, #168/169, payable

in 36 monthly instatiments of $10,424.19 pius _
Interost of 3.26%, beginning September 2015. 172,268 59,153 143,115

Note payable to John Deer, payable
in 48 monthly Instaliments of $2,587.85 plus
interest of 0%, beginning May 2016. ) 80,534 18,587 54,047

Subtotal - Catried Forward $2,085,449 $508,041 $1,677,408



GAETA RECYCLING CO., INC. AND GET A CAN, INC.
NOTES TO GOMBINED FINANCJAL STATEMENTS

NOTE B - LONG-TERM DEBT - CONTINUED

Gaeta Recyciing Co., Inc. - Confinued;

Subtotal - Forwarded

Note payable to 1st Source Bank, #1885, payable
in 36 monthly instaliments of $5,431.84 plus
intorest of 4.15%, beginning January 2097.

Note payalsle to 1st'Sodres Bank, #183, payable
in 24 monthly Instaliments of $1,564.70 plus
interest of 3,95%, beginning 12/30/486.

Note payable to 1st Source Bank, #179, payable
in 48 monthly instalimants of $6,170.22 plus
interest of 3.50%, beginning August 2018

Note payable to 1st Source Bank, #174, payable
in 48 monthly Instaliments of $8,020.87 plus
interest of 3.36%, beginning April 2018.

Note payable to 1st Source Bank, #182, payable
in 24 monghly Instaliments of §1,561.13 plus
Interest of 3.06%, beglining 12/30/16.

Note payable o 1st Source Bank, #178, payable
in 48 monthly Instaliments of $4,491.26 plus '
interest of 3.20%, beginning July 20148.

Note payahle to 1st Source Bank, #173, payable
In 48 monthly Instaliments of $5,232.22 plus
Interest of 3.26%, beglinning May 2016,

Note payable fo 1st Source Bank, #1563, payable
In 48 monthly instaliments of $5,589.23 nlus
interest of 3.456%, beginning July 2014,

Note payable to DCFS, #1568, payable in 38 monthly

Installiments of $8,291.78 plus interest of 3.48%
beginning January 2015.

Note payable to Chase Bank ~Volvo Lean
No sot repayment terms and interast of 3.25%.

Total

Note Payable Current Portlon LT Partlon

$2,085449  $508,041 1,577,408
173,017 9,645 164,272
34,704 4,350 z?,.ssq
032,628 52,664 199,974
139,810 33,627 106,083
31,629 4,340 27,289
12512 24,871 87,641
126,187 29,083 97,134
84,877 81,792 50,085
s57AT 36422 19,295
14,097 8229 8,768
$3,086,224 $722,024  $2,363,300



GAETA RECYCLING CO., ING. AND GET A CAN, ING,
NOTES TO COMBINED FINANGIAL, STATEMENTS

Get A Can, Inc.:

Note payable to Advanced Recycling in-3
annual instaliments of § 32,201 plus

Interest of 0%, peginning 03/22/16, . 32,201 32,201 0

Note payable to'Wells Fargo in 36 monthly

installments of $645.76 plus interest of

3,26%, beglnning Cctober 2015, 13,494 1,281 12,208
Total . & 45,698 5 33,492 § 12,203
Combined Debf $3,131,918  $ 756,416 § 2,375,503

NOTE C - INGOME TAXES

The provision for Income taxes sonsists of the following:

Gaeta Reeycling Get A Can,
Co., Inc, ino. Combined
Current taxes $ - 3 230,365 L 239,366
Deferred taxes - - -
() - ) 230,368 3 230,366

Deferred Tax Liability
Deferred tax assets and fiabilities consist of the following:

Property and equipment exceed their tax bases by the cumulative amotnt that accelerated depreciatlon
exceeds double deciining balance depreciation, The excess willbe taxable In future periods through
reduced deprecfation deductions fof tax purposes,




GAETA RECYGLING CO,, INC. AND GET A CAN, INC.
NOTES TO CONBINED FINANGIAL STATENMENTS

NOTE D - RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

‘The combined Compariles rent buildings and land from the sharsholder on a menth to month bass.
Total rent expense on these properties for the six months ended March 81, 2017 was $268,373,

NOTE E - EQUIPMENT LINE OF CREDIT

The.company has established with Dalmler Chrysler Finance Corp. a $1 500,000 fine of credit for ongoing
equipment financing. The interest rate is determined at the fime of the purchase of the equipment. There Is
no fixed rate for the Jine. However, when an item is purchased the rate |s fixed for the loan period. Currently
there is approximately $ 1,822,526 avallable on the fine. The outstanding debt is § 177476

The company has established with 1st Source a $3,000,000 line of credit for ongoing squipment financing.
The Interest rate Is determined af the time of ihe purchase of the equipment, There is no fixed rate for the
line. However, when an ttem ls purchasad the rate Is fixed for the loan period, Currently there s
approximately $ 808,049 avallabls on the iine. The cutstanding debt Is § 2,191,040,

NOTE F

As of Februaty 24, 2017 the Estale of Anthony R Gaeta Jr. was substituted as the sole owner/stockholder
of Gasta Recycling Co, tpe, ahd Get-A-Can, Inc.

NOTE G
As of October 1, 2016 the Stockholder loans of §744,738 was papitalized as additional paid in capltal,
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